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NATIHONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) .0,
REPORTS AN ANNUAL FINAMOIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT O0F THE MRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED M JUNE Dz

e Directors have pleasyure of presenting their report on the affains of Natlonal Isuronce Company of
Felviopsa iWECE] 5.0 or the Company® wegether with the fimancial stmemends for the sear ended 30 June
2060, w the shareholders of Mugional Inserance Company ol Etheogia D810 500, This report discloses
the fimancdal perlommance and stake of affairs of the Company,

Incorporntion and adidress

Mational Insurance Comipany of Eihiopda i NECE) S0, (“the Company ) is o priviie commercial insurance
wompary domiciied in Ethiopla, The Compony was established in October 1994 in sccordance with the
pronisiong of the Commercial Code of Eiblopia of 1960 and Licensing and Supervision off Insurnes
Thusingzs Proglemation no. 867 1994

Primcipal activities

Mee Company |5 principally oagaged in the provision of peneral insurance servioes and odher ancillany
business gctiv fies b g whodisale, retadl ol SME clienis base in JZI:I'liupiu.n miarkel,

1P bcimds

During the year under reviesy, the dinsclors declared @nd |1u:id dvadend m the sum of T 37, 73,920
(2w ETE 37397335 per ondimary share on the Bswed caophud of  DO0,000000 {20759 9K,0%40,125)
Chrefinaary Shore of ETR LM cach,

{(Pperating results

fhe Company’s resulis for the vear ended 30 June 2020 aee set oul on page B The peailt fur the sear has
been trams fermed fo retnined eamings. The summansed resulis ore presented below,

My June Z0Z0 S0 Jupe X019

ETH ETE

Nel premiums IETARY RGT T Bl |
Prodbl belare income lox S0, 25 A6 450 AT
Nrscammee Lax CAPCTISE 1,760,257 TR B
Remeasunement boss on reifrement beoelis oblpdoie AR A% 13,1897
Frofie for il vear 45 HI5 687 41925 )

Chalrman, HBoard of Directors :
Middis Ababa. Fiizlopia F L bt




Tafesse Shisema and Ayalew Certified Audit Partnership
IT SF"IUS Chartered Certified Accountants (UK) and Authorised Auditors (Ethiopia) #Lg) Ethiopia
Member Firm of HLE International

THE GLOBAL ADVISORY AND ACCOUNTING NETWORK

Tel. 251-011-8961752 /011 6180638 Mob. 0911 229425 /0930 034356/0930 034357 Fae 251-011 662 12 70/60
E-mail:- tmsplus@ethionet.et / tafessef@hotmail.com P.O.Box 110690 Addis Ababa - Ethiopia

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHARENOLDERS OF
ATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY O NICE] SHARE COM

Report on the Auwdit of the Financial Statements

Oprinlos

We have audited the financial statements of Mational Insurance Company of Ethiopia (NICE)
Share Company, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash ows
for the year then ended, and notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary of signilicant
pocounting policies.

In our opinion. the accompanying financial statements present Fairly. in all material respects, or
give a true and fair view ofthe financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2020, and its
financial performance andits cash Mows for the vear then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ([FRSs).

Busis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Imemational Standards on Awditing {15As). Chr
responsibilitics under those standards are further described in the Auwditor’s Responsibilities Tor the
Audit of the Financial Statements scction of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with thelnternational Ethics Standards Board for Accoumanis” Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obuined is
sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Directors and Management for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial ststements
in accordance with Imtemational Financial Reporting Standards, and [or such intermal control as
Directors determing is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free [rom
material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or ermor.

In preparing the financial statements, Directors are  responsible lor assessing the Company’s
ability 10 continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated o going concern
and using the going concem basis of accounting unless Directors either intend 1o liguidate the
company or 1o cease operations, or have no realistic altemative but 1o do so.

Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company™s linancial reporting process.
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Awdiver's Respansibilitfes for the Awiliv of the Firancial Stadements

Owr objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuce an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will alwavs detect o material
misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from froud or ¢rror and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on ther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

We have no comment to make on the repont of vour directors so far as it related 1o these financial
statements and parsuant © Artiche 375 oL Lagun jal Code of Ethiopia of 1960, recommended

‘_.h_d{ i t-;"'i.‘ll &" ﬁ.‘r

lafesse. Shisema and Ayalew (TMS
Chartered Certified Accountants (1R
Authorized Auditors (ETH)

Addis Ababa
28 September 2020
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Report of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of National Insurance Company of Ethiopia 5.C. 15 pleased
to present hereby the Annual Performance Report of the Company based on
Audited Financial Statements for the vear ended 30th June, 2020 to the 27th

Annual General Meeting of shareholders as follows.

1. Economic Overview

1.1 The Global Economy

The Global economy is expected to be hit harder by the outbreak of Corona Virus
in 2020. The economic recovery is likely to be slower and takes longer period of
time. As a result, Global economic growth is projected to be 4.9% in 2020 and
reach 5.4% by 2021,

1.2 Ethiopian Economic Overview

According to the African Development Bank Report, Ethiopia's Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) is projected to grow from 7.1 to 7.2% in 2020/21. It is believed that
the country’s economic growth will benefit from the Govermment's Home-Grown
Economic Reform Program, the ongoing financial reforms, measures intended to

encourage the private sector and a capital market expected to begin soon.

1.3 Ethiopian Insurance Industry
In Ethiopia, there are seventeen insurance companies, out of which ten of them
render life and non-life insurance services, and the remaining seven engaged in
non-life insurance business. The price cutting competition continues to be a
hallmark of the industry. Gross Written Premium (GWP) income of the industry is
reached Birr 11.16 billion, of which 94.81% is generated from non-life insurance
business. About Birr 5.8 billion GWP of non-life insurance business is generated
by the sixteen private insurance companies, out of which NICE's market share is
5.04%.




Total paid up capital of insurance companies reached Birr 4.97 billion showing an
increase of 23.47% from previous year same period. It is also noted that from
sixteen private insurers the highest and lowest paid-up capitals are Birr 532 million
and 100 million, respectively. This witnesses that Birr 100 million paid-up capital
of NICE is the least of all which requires utmost consideration of the Board of
Directors and the shareholders. The industry’s non-life insurance loss ratio is 62%
registering 1% increment as compared with the preceding fiscal year. During the
fiscal year, Loss Ratio of the company was 54 %, which is 8% lower than the

industry’s average.

2. Operational and Financial Performance of our Company

2.1 Gross Written Premium (GWP)

As at 30 June 2020, Gross Written Premium of the Company is reached Birr
292,372,740.00 registering a growth of 8.89% over that of last year’s premium
which was Birr 268,493,094.00. Among others, Motor insurance accounted for the
largest share of premium income. That is 82.38% of the premium is derived from
Motor, 5.05% from General Liability, 3.93% from Fire, 2.85% from Engineering.
2.27% from Marine, 1.82% from Workmen's Compensation and 1.7% from

Pecuniary (bond, money and fidelity guarantee) class of business.

2.2 Claims Loss Ratio

The average claims loss ratio of all classes of business (net incurred claims of Birr
139,734,606.00 to net earned premiums of Birr 257,024,803.00) for the vear
2019/20 is 54%, showing a decrease of 5% as compared to last year’s
corresponding period. Though Motor Class of Business is prone to accident, its
claims loss ratio is only 54% which is believed to be significantly below the

industry average in lieu of Company’s prudency in,l;th_U@:I\en-:riling and Claims

settlement.




2.3 Underwriting Result
During the fiscal year, the Company earned underwriting profit of Bur

39,502.250.00 which is an increase of 24.73% as compared to last year's same

period.

2.4 Investment
During the budget year, the equity investments of NICE in the form of shares,
fixed-time deposits, Government bonds and properties are reached Bur
326,972,840.75 which is 5.31% above that of the previous year of Bir
310,471,004.42.

2.5 Capital

As at June 30, 2020, the paid up capital of the Company remained at Birr 100
million. The shareholders decision to increase their capital by Birr 130 million in
the 13" Extraordinary General Meeting could not get approved by NBE due to lack
of independent written opinion from the external auditors to the General Assembly
regarding the viability of the proposed capital increase. In this budget year, the
Board would like to propose to increase the same amount of Birr 150 million 1o
reach at Birr 250 million in manner proposed on last AGM, i.e., 80% for existing
shareholders on the basis of their shareholdings and to sell 20% for external

investors.

2.6 Expenses

During the budget vear, the total General and Administrative Expenses ot the
Company is Birr 98,610,382.00 which is more than last year's figure of Birr
81,839,600 by 20%. This is mainly the result of higher inflation recorded in the

vear under review.




2.7 Profit and Earnings per Share (EPS)

In the reporting period, the Company has earned a profit of Birr 50.203.464.00
before tax and Birr 45,443,208.00 after tax. This achievement of profit before and
after tax is 11.5% and §.42 % higher when compared with the previous year's
same period, respectively. Despite the challenges of political unrest, Coronavirus
and the related economic slowdown, our Company has managed to register
commendable profit.

Earnings per share (EPS) reached at Birr 455.00 showing an increase of Bur 12
from the previous year EPS of Birr 443.00. By all means, this can be considered as
an encouraging return on investment that is achieved in the hard time business

scenario and one of the best in the industry as well.

2.8 Assets and Liabilities

The total assets of the Company grew to Birr 516,736,989.00 in 2019/20 from the
preceding year amount of Birr 51 3,928 485.00.

The total liabilities of the Company reached at Birr 144.718,099.00 showing a

decrease of 1.8% as compared to the previous year which was Birr 351,025,237.00.

3. Other Major Activities

3.1 Human Resource Development

At the end of the reporting period, the number of employees of the Company is
reached at 316 with a gender combination of female and male 64.87% and 35.13%,
respectively.

During the year under review, various trainings were given to both the employees
and sales agents on insurance operations, finance, customer service and other

relevant courses.

3.2 Branch Expansion fs 7 e

F *

As it has been decided b';j the- kE-:-ard of Directors and the Management 1o

\ e
strengthen the existing Branches rather than opep
F 4' ‘-\." '
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g new ones, the number of
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Company's business outlets operating throughout the Country has remained the

same (40 Branches) until a new Five Years Strategic Plan will be implemented.

3.3 Projects

3.3.1 The use of modern information technology (IT) system has a significant
impact on the overall value chain of the insurance operation. Though new IT
project has been planned to be implemented in 2019/20 fiscal year, it has not been
done so as to synchronize with the digital Ethiopia 2025 strategy and the expected
issuance of a directive by NBE requiring insurers to provide [T support services.
However, along with the process of implementing the new project, we have
reached an agreement with the existing old system programmer to improve the
speed of the database system that has been in operation for many years so that to

reduce the challenges faced in the day-to-day operations of the company.

Regarding the new project, although the Request for Proposal (RFP) has been
prepared by an internal expert, we are in the process of bidding for competent
consultants for the preparation of a comprehensive RFP that includes non-life and
life insurance businesses. The anticipated consultant will be part of the project
implementation team starting from the bidding process tll the stage of

commissioning.

3.3.2 In respect of the plot of land at Tewedros Square, as it is well known we were
about to take over the ownership title and resume the construction work within the
budget year under review. However, our land has been confiscated without prior
notice and included as part of the Sheger Beautification Project. Following this, the
Board formed a team under the patronage of Ato Yilma T/Yohannes. V/Chairman
of the Board of Directors, to acquire replacement of land. After many

conversations and challenges, we are in the process of taking over the land in
: Board of Directors and the

Arada Sub City around Ager Feker Theater. Th



management are preparing the necessary prerequisites to begin construction once

we have received the title deed.

3.3.3 Status of Dire Dawa Project

NICE’s existing plot of land is not suffice to construct the intended type of
building; instead we have reached a consensus to scale it down to the level of our
plot and optimize the benefit out of it. We are forced to dwell upon the existing
plot of land for the reason we could not get additional plot adjacent to it from Dire

Dawa City Administration.

3.3.4 Wreck-Yard Expansion and Legalization
In order to fully legalize our plot of land at Hana Mariam (used for wreck-yard
purpose), we have begun the process which will be hopefully finalized following

the resumption of title deed preparation permit.

3.4 Promotion and Corporate Social Responsibility

During the period under review, wvarious promotional activities have been
performed using Radio and Print Medias to promote the Company’s insurance
solutions,

In order to discharge our social responsibility as a corporate citizen, our company
donated Birr half a million to Coronavirus Mitigation Trust Fund. Staff of the
Company also participated on planting trees, blood donation and contribution in
kind for prevention of the pandemic. The company will continue to strengthen its

assistance in this regard.

4. Challenges faced in the fiscal year and Future Strategic Directions
The fiscal year under review has been unique from the preceding years due to the
occurrence of Coronavirus with its special economic shock at the end of the third

quarter of the fiscal year.




Although the Company made a remarkable profit during the fiscal year, it faced the
following challenges:
+ Below targeted premium income achievement due to economic slowdown;
* Unhealthy price based competition among the industry actors;
* Continuous escalation of vehicles™ repair cost;
* Lack of trained and experienced manpower:;
* Inability of the existing IT system to handle the current workload
efficiently and effectively.
+ Rising of Real Estate acquisition prices.

* Inadequate Real Estate investment income

In order to do away with the challenges and to enhance the overall performance of
the Company, we have planned to perform the following activities in the fiscal

year (2020/21).

» Finalize the preparation of a Five-year Strategic Plan which is going to be
implemented from 2021/22 to 2025/26;

» Develop and implement a customer-oriented organizational structure based
on the strategic plan

» Increase staff competencies through continuous trainings;

# Maintain claims loss ratio within the limit of 533%;

# Control the increase of overall administrative expenses to a reasonable
limit;

# Increase premium income by 15 percent;

» Enhance underwriting result by exercising prudence in both underwriting

and claims handling practices;
# Review and implement manuals of underwriting, claims, audit, finance and

others:




» Improving the existing information technology system and commencing the
process of purchasing a new system;

~ Study real estate investment options and take necessary steps on need
basis;

# Increase the percentage of profitable non-motor classes of business for the
sustainable operational result

# Design a strategy that will enable us to identify prominent brokerage firms
and enhance GWP of the Company.

5. Vote of Thanks

Finally, I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to the
National Bank of Ethiopia, esteemed Customers, company's founders,
shareholders, Board members, Management and Staff members, Reinsurers, Sales

Agents, Brokers and other stakeholders for their unreserved cooperation and

support without which this remarkablé result would have not been achieved.

f’] {¢/
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NUCE) 5.C.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YE CNIVEDY INE

3 June 2020 M June 2009

Molis ETE ETH
Ciorss Prgimium meorme 5 292 372,740 268,493 0y
Premium ceded (o reinsurers X (A5 347,837 (24.267,853)
MNet preminm income 257029 803 244,225,241
Fee and commission incomse ] ERL L 5747821
Mt woderwriting Income 261,224,752 249,973,062
Climas expenses T (164451610 i1 546, 947 SR
Claims expenses recoverable (rom rerinsierers 7 6. 710555 12.011.633
Uinberwriting expenses i (16.262.9]5) (15603 0u45)
Mot underwriting capenses (155,997,523 1) { Tl 630,67y
Underwriting profis 105,227,231 * MY 342 805
lowestment Eone i 4283387 164643
Other icome 1] Yes.258  LOT9.T720
Nit Lacoaie 45310848 I 2,505, 207
ikhi '--.rr-.:: AR NP i _ASKo 0T (81.830.800)
Prafit before income tay £y s5a.103464 " 45,023,667

r - = 1 "
J e g
Incomie 1ax expenss - /",/- - : 3 [4.760.257) (1,101 334)

Profit for the vear . 188 45,445,208 41,912,133
Other comprebeasive income -~
w L -
gy 1
or JiEs. ) g
oblignisem: 25 352480 13,197

Deferred wx (linkitity ) ossel on remeasuremeanl gain or ko

Trtal comprelcisive incone fur the year TS KISARE A1,
Busic & dilated earpings por share (ETH) an 4535 13

l'f% 3]
1E ! B/ i
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) S.C.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 30 JUNE 2020

ASSETS

Cush and balonces with hanks
Investsent scouritics

- Available fior sale

- Lanatis i receivables
Insurance receivibles
Reinsemnee assels

Cither asacis

Deferred acqubsition cost
Investment progery

Property, plant and equipment
Statwtory deposit

Deferred tas, Azl

Tasinl azsels

LIABILITIES

Inmurance comract liabilities
Insurance pavables

Cither libilities

Retinement benefil obligation
Cimrrent income thx lighilities
I3 Ferred tax liabaticy

Teotal linbilities
EQUITY

Share cagital
Fetaired eaneigs

Shire prempm sccount
foogal peserse

Tital equity

Total cquity and liabilities

The poles on

Maoles

13

14
14
]
I
17
18
1%
|

i2d

P
3
ot ]
%
1

12d

2
2%
2hn
e

s (hEACE sialemenis,

= 4 o 51 'majghllpﬂﬂ ol the
/ —

30 June 2024 30 June 2019
ETH ETE
74,747,276 F5R.378.137
102471671 £3.940,182
5,193,066 3031228
73,718,013 B 137904
I 4, 864, 428 I7.885 459
%785, 100 a.n85111
4,204 3 14 A HLETT
28,686,136 427,104
1,040,480 15,142,301
15038, 484
I 5|al‘.r:.n,wu 515.928,
IRT 69549 289, 747279
16,011 16 30,536,780
4, 1A A T 24,722 068
T 3T M 203,905
3,630,747 2.705. 150
1365, 398 B
44,718 351,025237
{000, D O 48080, 25
4 5 E R 34 g 242
1198 350 I L)
2E. 161521 61700

17201550 162,903,248
516,736,990 S13.928, 484




MATIONAL ISSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.C,

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AT 30 JUNE 2030

Share
Retaimed L.egnl prremium
Share caplial carnings FESEFVE accouni Total
Mnles ETE ETH ETH ETH ETH
As a1 July 2008 RO230358  3ETeATY 19,425, %87 1,198 350 |45 645,902
PEroddil For 1be vear i | - 412033 - - 41913133
Other comprebensive income:
Re-mensurement gains on delined benctin
plans (met of tay) x5 - 13,097 = 13,197
Taotsl enmprehensive income for the year RO 2AT7358  ROGHK0.E07 19,425 587 [ b e <] 154,571,223
Transactions with owners in their
capacity as owiners
I of shares 9,731,767 . = = ATILTET
Dividend dstribaited 1o sharehslders = (3T.30%.752) - s {37399 752
Irum:l:ﬂul-:yn.drm:n'-: = L I9E 2R 4,091,213 . .
hare prermm acconl Z .
A nt M0 Fume 2009 QE.ORO I2E  30.00E 543 28,617,200 1.198, 250 162903247
Asal | Jaly 20019 DR GEL |25 30 (g 542 23607, 2k 1, 198, 380 62 a3 8
Frofit for the year 28 = AR HG208 A5 445,250
Chbser comprehensive ncome - - -
Re=measurement guins on delined benefii
plaras fnet ol Lax) 75 IRZ b = 147 450
=il tostal WAL B934 M IMIT.:E LIS A8 2OR.TI6.536
Tranzactions with owners in iheir
capacily as owners
Issue ol shares L0,x75 - - PRl RTS
[hividend distributed 1o shareholders = (37730030 . 7. 5209300
Tranafer b legal resemve = d54a3270 4,544,321 .
Share premium accoun - - - .
As 5t M Jusie 2020 100.000,000 42658980 28161521 1108380  [72.018.489

The notes on pages 4 We 5T are an integral pan of these financizl stalcments.




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 8.C.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SNE f0JUNE 2020

Cash Nows Trom operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Retirement benedil paid

Income tax piid

et cash inflow from operating actlvities

Cash Mhws lrom investing activities
Purchase of equity investment

Purchase of Ethiopian government bomds
Purchase of investmenl property

Purchase of property. plant and equipment
Disposal of propeny. plant and cquipment
Adiditional investment in fixed deposit

Net cash ouiflow from investing activifics
Caish Mows from fnancing activitics
Dividend paid

Proceads from issues of shares

Mt cash n-ull'llm from financing activitics

Mel deerease in cash and cash egquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ol the vear

Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the year

The notes on pages 4 to 51 sre an integral part of these financial statements,

i

Motes

30
23d
I2c

14
14
1
20
20
13

26.28a

X0 June 2020 Jib dane 2009
ETR ETHB
il GEG 568 55,534,508
(1.B622T2) (225.226]
(3. 368.895) (3,953 G0O8)
63,455,401 51355374

(18,53 1.489)

(16,232,7T82)

[ bB1.53H) {162, 704)
i {0
i 685,438) (5833, 199
2550 [4,253
el T ek 6. 780,474
(18,276,287} {19453, 958)
(37720920 (37 399 752
100875 Wil a?
(36,710,045 (27667984
84059 63 4,253,431
0T A0 34,8925 0980
47 68, A HR LN Bl W e
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA {NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EQOR THE NEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
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L1

General imformotion

ratbonnl Insurusce Company of Ethiopia (5TCE 5.C. ("the Company ] is o private commencial insurance company
domiciled in Eahiopia, The Compary was cstaldisled n October 1994 I accordance with the provisions of the
Commercial Code of Ethiopia of 1960, The registered alfice is at:

Debre Zeit Road ZEFCO Building
PO Bos: 126458

Acldis Ababa,

Fthiopia

The Company is principally engaged i the provision of general tsurance servicss and other ancillany isiness
activities 1o o wholesale, retuil and SME clients base in Ethispian market.

Summary of significant peeonnting policies

Iniraduction o summary of significant accouniing policies

e pringipal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these (inancial siatements are set o belog, These
policies have been comsistently applicd o all the vears presented, unless otherwise siated.

Hasis af preparation

The financinl statensents for the sear ended 30 June 2020 hav e been preparead in oecerdance with Intemational
Financial Reporing Standards (CIFR5" ) &3 issoed by the Intemational Aceiunting Standards Board | “LASE),
Additsonal nlormation reguired by national regulations are included where appropeiate.

The financial stufements comprise the statement of predil or loss and other comprehensive incone, (Be statement of
linancial position. the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash fows and the notes 10 the financial
SlaECHER L.

The Ainancizl satements for the year ended 30 June 2008 is the firss tinre the Company has prepared in scoordance
with Intermabional Financial HKeporing Saandards 11FRX).

The [imancial statements have been preparad in sccondance with the going concern prinei ple under the historleal
vl donccpl.

Thee preparation of financial stwements in conformity with [FRS requires the wse of cenain eritical scoounting
estimates, [also requines the Directors o exercise its judgment in the process of epplying the Compans“s
acdounting pelicies. Changes in assumptions may have o significant impact on the Ginancial statements in the period
the assupapiions chunged. The Drireciors believe thai the underlving assumptions ane appropeiale and that the
Coimpans’s lnancial statensents therefore present the linsnciol pesition and resulis firly,

Thie areas involving o higher depree of judgment or comiplexity, or srend whefe assuitpions and catimates ang
signiflcant to the financial siatenvents, are disclosed in note 3.
Giring concern

I'he financial stalements have been preparcd on a peing concem hasis. The Directors have no doulht that the
Compary would remain in existence aller 12 monibs

!. . f. P
Ir |I.’. .|.
i\ < -
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Changes i aecounting policles and disclosures
Sew Stanadards, amendments, interprelations sswed but not vet implemented

A number of new standards ind smendments o andards and ingerpretations are effective or anowsl periods
beginning afler 30 Jane 2019, and have not been applied in preparing these fnancial stalemems. Mo of these is
expected o have o significant effect on the Hraneisl statements of the Company, except the following setout below:

IFR% % = Finnncial Instrumenis

IFRS 9, published in July 2004, replaces the existing guldance In [AS 39 Financial Instruments: Becognition and
Measurement. IFRS 2 mcludes revised guidance on the classificadon ard measurement of financial instransents,
incliding o new expected eredit loss model for caleulating impairment on financial assets, and the new general
Iedge soeouming requirements. 1t odso carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognithen of financial
instruments from EAS 39 IFRS 96 cffcetive for annaal reporing pericds beginning on after 1 January 2018,

C lossillention and measurement

IFRS 9 requive all financial assets. excepl oquily mstruments amd derivatives, 10 be assessed based on g combinution
of the entity's basiness madeld for nemaging the assets and the Instruments” contractual cash low characieristics,
The TAS 39 mezsarement categories will be replaced by: fair value through profit or less (FYPL )L Tair value thoagh
ather comprehensive incomie (FVOCTL and amortized cost, IFRS % will also allow entilies b continee e imevocably
designate instruments that qualify for amortized cost or fabr value through OCT instruments as FYPLS i dedng so
climinates or skgni leantly redvces o measurement or recegnition imgonsisiensy, Baguity instrumenis that are nod bheld
for trading may be imrevocably designated as FVOCL, with no subsequent neclassification of gains or losses 1o the
income stdement, The accounting fior Tenancial Habilities will I:I."Edl}' b the same as the m.phm'uh of 1AS 39,
excepd for the treaament of galns or bsses srising from an entine's oom eredii risk nelating 1o labilitiés designaded o
FWPL. Such meovements will be presented in O with no subseguent reclassi fication 10 the inoome datemenl,
unless on pocounding mismatch m rl\hfl'li.l’ lovsis, wprmilldl aiioe,

Impairment of financial asseis

TFRS @ will abso fundamemally change the loan koss impairment methodology . The standand will reploce 1A% 1%
incurmed loss approgch with o forward-looking expected loss (ECL ) approach. The Fund will be reguined o record
an albsance for expectad losses for dekt Nnancial instrument al ullissale redenpinve value, The allmsance is bascd
om the expeciod enedit bosses assoclated svith the probabdliny of defauld i the mest twelve months unless there has
been o signiticant inerease in oredit sk since origination, in which case, the allowaires is based on the probabifity
al defauli over the lile of the aseet. The Comguany 15 vet to assess e Bapact of this standand.

IFRES 13 - Revenue from comtracts with cusiomenrs

IFRS 15 was issued in Moy 2014 and establishes o Ii'..-c-yl..-p msdiel e @ccount fur resensie 4|i1.i.r|¥' [roHm coMmirgcis
with custopners. Under [FRS 15, revenue is recognieed al an amaount that relleats the aonsideration o which an
iy expects to be entithed in exchange for trnsleming goosls or serdices 10 & Cltsmr.

This standard disils with revenue recognitton and ciablishes principles L reporting useful infomantion 1o wsers of
financial statements sho the nature, amount. Uming snd ancertainty of revenue and cash s arising from an
entity"s contract with customers. Revenue is recognized when o customer oblains controd of a good o service and
tlaiis hiss the ability w diveet the vse and oblain the benelits from the good or service,

Thee stanclard repiaces LAS 18 “Bevenee” and 145 11 “Constmction comracts’ amd refabed interpretations, The
standard 15 effective for annual periods beginning on orafler 1 January 2018 and carlier application is permitied,
The Company is yet o assess the expected impact on this standund.
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IFRS 17 - Insurance contracls

[FRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and establishes the principles for the recognition, measuremem, presentation and
disclosure of insirance contracts witlin the scope of the standard, The objective of IFRS 17 is 1o ensure that an
entity provides relevam information that faithlully represents those contracts. This information gives a basis for
users of financial statements W assess the elTect that insurance contracts have on the enmily's linancial posslion.
fimansial performance and cush fows,

This siandard requites a company thal Bsues insarance eonlrscts 10 report insuranee obligations and risks on the
balamee sheet as the totul of:

i a1 ihe Tulfilment cask fows— tve carrent estimates of amounts that the insurer expocts o collect from premiums
and pay out for claims, benelits and expenses. including un sdjustmend for the liming and risk of these cash fowss
and

(b} he contragius) service margin-— the expected profil for providing Moture insurnnee coversge {ie. uncarmed

i,

The measirerent of the Tulfilmwent cesh flows reflects the curnent value of any nterest-rale guaraniess and fnnncial
options ingluded in the insurance contracts.

The standasd replaces IFRS 4 *Insurance comracts”, The standand is eifective for annual periods beginaing on o
after | Jamuary 2021 and eartier application is permitied. The Company is yel b assess the expectcd impact on this
stanibanl

IFRIC laterpreiation 22 - Forelgn Carreney Transaetions and Advonee Consideration

IFRIC 22 Foreign Curnency Transactions and Advance Consideration was (ssued in December 2006 (¢ foctive |
Jamuary 2 EL The inerpretation clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rate b use on mitial récognition ol
the related psset experse of ingome (or e of it) on the derecognition of & non-monelery assel or por-monetory
linbility relating 10 slvance consideration, the date of the irensaction i the dale on which an entivy initially
revognizes 1he non-noactary asel or aon-monet oy ability orising from the advance considerziion, I there ane
multiple payments or receipts in advanee., then the entity must determine o date of the transactions for cach payincr
or receipd of advance consideration,

Ertities may apply the amendments on o fully retrospective basis. Aliematively. on endity may apply the
inlerpretation prospectively 10 all assels, expenses and ineome i is scope tal are initially recopnioad on or pltes

(i} The beginning of the reporing persisd i whach the ematy firsy applics ihe inperprctation oF;
{i1] The beginming of a prior reponing period presenied os comparative information in the financial stetements of the
reporting period inowhkch the emity (irst applies the interpretation.

Farcign currency tramslation
Framcrfonaal cvad preseatation carreine

ltems 'Lm:ll..ll,"ﬂ.' in Ehee financial statements pro measwred ua'mg the currency ol the PIEMmLIry connambe amvirsisne (n
wlideh the Company operaves i'the tuncticaal carmency'l. The funetional curmency wnd presenudion curmency of lhe
Company b ihe Eihiopian Bir (TR

Travaterctioniy i Baaleraces

Forcign cuffencs [Fansacihons ane irstislated imo the functional carreney wsing the eschange ratcs prevailing o the
dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the setifement of foreign curreacy
transactions and from the translation al exchange rtes of monclan sk and [nbilides deneminated 10 cumancic
wither than the Company's fanctional cumeney are recognizad in profit oF loss within aother {losspincome, Monetin
e demominated in feeign currency are iranslated using the closing rate o of the reporting date.

E’
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Changes in the fair valee of monetary securitics denominated in foreign cumency clossified as available for sale are
analyeed between translatfon differeoees resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the security and other
changes in the camrying amount of the security. Translation diffenences refated to changes in amaortised cost are
recogiized in profit or boss, end other changes in carrying amount are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Urumsdation diffierences on non-monetary lnoncial assets and liabilities such as equities held o fair vadee though
profit or koss are recognized in profit or [oss as pan of the Tadr volue gain or foss. Translation dilferences on non-
sty Tinancial assets measure of Tir valoe, such as equities elossilied as available for sake, are included noother
compreleisive income.

34 Property, plant and equipment

Progeny, plont ond equipment is stated st cost, net of accumulaned deprecianion and sceumulsted impairmend losses
i any. Such cost inchusdes the cost of replocing part of the property, plant and equipment il the recognition criteria
re mid, When stgnilicant parts of property, plamt and equipement are requined o be replaced o intervals, the
Company recognines such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them secondingly, Al
ather repalr aid madienanee costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss us incurred.

Subsequent cosls are included in the assel’s carmyving amoum or recognized os a scparale assel, & appropriale, only
whien it is probable that fulure economic benelils associated with the e will flony 1o the Company snd the cost of
the ftem can be measuned redfaby. The carmving amoam of the replaced par s derecognieed.

Depreciation s caloulated wsing e sraighi-line methid 10 allocate their cost o their resideal valees over their
estimaded wseful lives, as folloa=:

Assel class Depreckaiion rate (vears)
Huilding 5l
Mogor vehiches 1o
Fumnifure & [(ilmgs 10
L anmpuler .,.'1.:||n'pth11[ T
- IMTice COUEPTTCH T
The Company commscnces depreciation when the asset is ovailable for wse. Frechold land is not
deprociated.

An item ﬂfml{:r.ﬂ}, ;|1I.|:||11. and qrqui[:'ruml und any significant part ritizlly ml.rgni.n,:d [ J,Icmﬂup'r.'-nd Lqu.m.-l.ﬁqmul
o ahen oo fulure cconombe benefis ane expocted fmm (is use dsposal. Any gain or loss arising on derceognition of
the assel (ealeubated ds the difference between the et disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ol the asset] is
included in the statement of profil or bes when the g is derecognized.

This residund vabuss, wieful lves ond imethods o depreciation ol property, plam el eaquipimend ane neveewed al cach
Mnnnckal veur end and adjusted prospectively, IT appropeiae.

Properties in th cowrse of construction are curmied ws workl in progress o cost, bess any megognized impairmenl loss.
Coedt includees profiessbonal fees. Such properties ane recluscified bootbe appropriste cateporics of psue when
compleled snd ready or imiended use.

L Imvestment property

Property that is held by the Company to eorm rental incanse or for capital appreciation, or both, and is nol ocoapied
by the Company, ane clasaillied as investmeil proponics,

Recognition of imvestment properties (akes place only when il is probable that tl Tuture coosmide enelils .h:l' :
wssociated with the investmin) pnwrr' will flew 1o the Company: and the oot can be relzably mg i
asatilly when ail rrﬂ,i = I:n:l.mllh'r'u,!
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Investment properties are measured initially an cost, including ransaction costs, the Company has opted o
aubsequently carry investment property st oost and disclose fuir value. Fair value of invesiment propenty is the price
thak would be received from sabe of e asset in an onderly transaction, without deduction of any transsction coss,
Fair value of the Compary”s investmend property is determined by the Company's stall who have reeent experience
in the bcatbon snd category of the investmend propeny being valoed. Professional valwers were not involved,

The Gair value of Investment property reflects, anwag other things, remtal incane from current beases ansd
assumpiions aboul rental Income fom futuere leases in the light of current market conditions.

Eamad sental ncome is reconded in profit or kss for the year within (other opsrating income b CGiains and keses
resubling from charges in the fuir value of investment property ane recorded in profit or loss Tor the year and

Asset class Depreciation rate {yearsh
CHTice property 50
Deferred pequksithon eosts (DAC)

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs artsing lrom the wrlting of non-life insmrnge coniracts.
[heferred acquisitin costs reprosent 3 proportion of commission which are imcumed during a financial period and
are defermed 1o the extend that they wre necoverable o of fiture revenuie manging. it is colculmed by applying 1o the
soquisilion expenses the ralio of unearmsed premium 1o wrillen premium,

Commssins and sller scguisition cvsts that vary with and ane relabed te securing mow contriets and renewing
cxlsling vomroas ofe capitalived o= an intangible asset {DAC K Al other costs ame recogndsed as espenses when
incurmed,

XA s sabmegquenly amoniized over the life of he commcts as follows

- For property, casualty and shori-durstbon lile Ensurancs contracts, DAC s amonizssd over the terms of the policies
g premism is eamed,

Statntory deposit

Slatutory deposit represents 15% off the paid up cupital of the Company deposited with the Nationad Bank all
Fihbopia In pursuant b Artbcbe 20060 the Insuranee business proclamatbon Mo, 78020020 Seaitery depasii is
measuned at cost,

Impuirmeni of non-finsncinl assets

The Company assexses, at eoch reporting date, whether there is on indication that on asset may be impaired. 1M any
indicatien exists, of when anmial impabrmacnt testing for an assed is regquined, e Comgriny estimuites the assel's
reguvereble mmsaint. An asset’s recoverable amoant is tha higher of an asset’s o cash-generiting unit's (0OG air
vl bess cosds of disposal and its value in use, Recoverable amount is determined for en individial asset, unless
e dsset docs not geaernte cash inffows that are largely independem of thise from other assels or grmips of &sscls,
When the carmying amoimnt of a6 aeel or CGL exceeds s recoyarable amount, the asset i conaldercd Tmpakred and
is written dovwn o its recoverable amoum

in assessing value in use, the extbmated fuare cash fows ore discounted 10 heir presenl value uging a pre-tax
disgount mle that reflects curment masket pssessnms of the time value of money snd sl risks specific o the psset,
In determiming fair value less oosts of disposal, recent masket trunsections are nken o accound, I no such
Iramssctions can be identified, an nﬁh'lT'riulc valustion model is vsed. These caleulations are corroborated |'r_v|




12

NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPA (NICE) 5.0,
SOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

19

pE N |

al

The Company bases its impairment caleulation on deibed budgets and forecast caleulations, which ase prepared
separately for cach of the Compans's CGUs o which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and farecast
colculations generally cover a period of live years. For loager periods, a long-term growih nite is calculated and
applied (o project futune cash [Tows afier the [iikh year,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made a1 cach reporting dale o determine whether there i an
inelication thui previoushy recognized impairment. losses o longer exist or have decreased. I such indication exisis,
the Commpany estimates the asset’s or OO L s recoverabbe pmount. A preyiously recognived impairment e is
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumplions used 1o determine e assel’s reooyveralile amwmand sknde
th last imspairment loss was recognided, The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
cxvceed il reconerable amount, nor exceeed the carmrving amosimt that would have been determined, pet of
depreciation, had no II'l'lFI-I'-ll-l!'ﬂl.‘-T!‘l |l Been rn:vnpu.rr.'d fior the nsset in [prir pmn.. ‘.wl.:h reversal is I‘L!:.‘l.l-|_tl1|.-'|.‘d n the
sjntement of prodit or kss,

Financial insiraments - Inltial recognition anid subsequent meéasurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 10 a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
egiily instrument of another enlily.

Finzmcial assets

Initial recopnition amil measurement

All finaneial nssers wre recognized initially s foir valoe plus. irenspetion vosts for all finoneial assets nob imitindly
recognbaed al fair value throagh profit of bss. Financtal asssts canbed al fair valise throogh profit or loss ane madally
recognized &t Giir value, and transsclion cosls are expensed in the income statement, 1n the case of financial assets
nil peconded @t Gabr value through prefit or loss, iransaction cosas that are attribaitoble e the soquisition of the
financizl asset. Purchases or sakes of financial assets thal require defivery of assets within 4 time frme established
by regulation or conventbon in the market place (regular way trades) ase recogibred on ihe trade date, e e dale
that the Company commimiits e purchise or sell the assa,

Saplshgsp et v st re ment

For puirposes of subsequent measurement of the Companys Mnancial assets ore classified Inle v
calEgnics;

* Lians mnd receivables

« A atlable-for-sale fnaneial ivestments

Liravis ol recetvibies

Loans and receivabies are non-denvative linancial asseis with lived or determimable payments thal are not guoied in
an aetive market, Afler initial meuswerenent, such linancisl ssels are subsequently measured at dmeortissd cost wsing
the effeetive imeres rae (EIR ) method, bess impaimcil Amortbeed eost is caleilated by tading oo sceount oy
dicount ar premium on pequisition and fees or costs that are an integral pan of the BT The EIR amortizabos is
included in interest and smilar ingome in income satement, The bosses arising from impabmest are recognized in
i slatenvent in boan impaimical charge.

I'tse Company s loans and receivablies comprise of insurance receivables, imvestment B govemement bonds,
relmssirmney assets amd aflwer receivables.

Irsurnee receivabdes relate o peesivabiles from agents, Bokers amd Insurancs compinics in respovs of premiem
income.

Crvvprnment securitics: (rovernmenil securities represent Investment in Erbioplan governnwent bonds,

Kednsuranee asel: The Company cedes businesses o reinsurers in the normal cosrse of busingss for the purpose of
limitimg its net loes podential through the transter of risks. Relnsurance arrangements doonol relieye the Company
frvami iis direct obdigations 1o s policvholders. Reinsurnnee asseis are measwred of amonbeed cosas, Relnsurance
assele relate Lo prepadd nﬂrlmmm.rmnwwrh Cshare of incurred bl not reported (IENR olaims and claims

reviy cralde. -
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Other receivables: Other receivables are made up of pther amounts due from partics which are no directly linked 1o
insuranse or investment contracts, These are measured ot amonized costs, Discounting is omitted where the ¢lfect
ol discounting bs Immaterial,

B Availablesfiveasade (A F8) fnaincial esers

AFS investments include squity investments. Equity imvestments classificd os AFFS ane those which are neither
clussified ns held-for-trading nes designated at (hir value through profit or loss,

After initial measurement, AFS financial investnents ane subsequently measured at fair value with unrcaliced gains
or hsses m‘“ﬂ,ﬂi,{ﬂ.’ i nﬂ'ﬂ,rmmpml‘l-nm'wn' income and credited in e AFS reserse andil the Investment is
derevognized, ol which time the cumulotive gain or loss is recognized in other operating income, of the investment
is determined to be impalred, when the cumilative loss is reclassified from the AFS resenve 1o income stalemenl in
impairment loss on finaneial investment. [nterest carmed swhilst holding AF5 linarcial investments is reporied 4s
imterest and similar incrmme wsing the EIR method. Ungueoted cquty seurtles whose fie value canmol b reliably
meassired ane carried al eost,

e Company evaluates whether the ability and intention 1o sell its AFS linancial assets in the near lenn is sill
apprepriate. When, the Company is anable wo irsde these linancial assets due 10 inaetive markets, the Company may
elect ki n.~|;|.|.|:l.r,il:'r these financial axsets i1 the Directors hase the :|I1'r|'ll'_|. amd intention bis hold the asseis [or
foresecable ftore or until maturiiy,

For o Ninaneral asset peclassbfed from the AFS category. the iy value carrving amouit gt the date of reclassifheation
bevomes its new amortized cost ond amy previows gain or loss on the assed that bas been regognised in equity is
amartized to profit or biss over the remaining life of the mvestement asing the EIR. Any diTeresoe between the new
amorizsl cost ansd the maturity emaeand is afso smortieed over the rempining life of the asseg using the E1R. I the
asaed s subsequently detemmined by be ingpaired, then the amousnt récorded in aquity s reclossiled o protil or luss,
Beler o the infommation below under reclassification,

"Dy 1 profli or bss

When the transaction price differs (rom ibe fair valee of oiber obsenable current market transactions in the same
instrument o based on o valuation techinigue whose vanables inclode only data from observable markets, the
Company immediately recogmlsed the dillerenee betvween the rafsactbon price aid (s value da *Day 1 prodil o
lees] in “pdbser operating incoms”,

I cases where falr valug is determined using daia which s nol ehservable, the difference betsween the transaction
price and moddel value is only recogaized in the profitor kss when the inpuats beoome observable, or when the
anstrimment is derecognided.

Heelassilicatiom of financtal assels

Reclussitication b al the election of the Directors, and is determined on an instrament by instrument basis; The
Company docs niod reclassify any financial instrument ingo the fabr value Wiroueh profit oe loss catcgony alier inktinl
recognition,

For o financinl asel reclassified out of the " Available-for-sale’ category, any previous gain o loss o thit deset tha
has bevn recognived in equity s amonized W incoms statement over the remaining life of the invistment using the
EIR. Ay difference Iatweem tlse new amorthsed oost and the expecied cash Mows is also amonieed over the
remaining lifie of the asset using ibe EIR. IF (e assel is subsequenily detenmined 1o be impaired then the amourd
reconded in equity 5 reclassified o ncome statemient,
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The Company may reclassify a non-derivative trading asset out of the *held--for- trading” category and into the
*kans and receivablies” category if it meets the definition of loans and receivables and the Company has the
intemion and ability to hold the financial dsset for the foresecabbe future or unil mogurity,

If & financial osset is reclessitied, and 7 the Company subsequently Encrenses ils estimates of fulure cash reocis as
o result of incrersed recoverahility of those cosh receipts, the effeey of that increase is recognized s an adjustment
tar ke BB From dabe of change In estimate,

Impairment of linancial assets

Thee Comipany asscsses al each reporting date, wheiher there is ony objective evidence thal o financial asset of a
group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists i one or more cvents that has oocurmed since the initial
recognition of the asset (an incurred “boss event” |, has an impact on the estimated futore cash Tovws of the linangial
aased or the Company of [inancial assets thas can be reflably estimated,

Evidence of impalrment may Include Indications that the bormower or o group of borrewers s experiencing
significant financial dilTicubly, the probabifity that they will enter bankruptcy or odher financial rearganization,
default or delinguency in inserest or principal pavments and where observable data indicates that there is messurable
decrease in the estimated Tutere cash flows, such s changes in arrears of economic conditions that correlate with
clefuulis,

Derecognition of lnancial assels

A financial assel for, where appiicable a part of o fnanclal assct or pari of a group of similar inascial ascts s
primartly derecognleed (Lo removed from the Compamy s stziement of linancial position ) whenr!

= Lhe rights w reveive cash Qows o e assel have expined, o
= the Company has transferred its rights o receive cash Bows From the assel or has assemed an obligation o pay the
resetved cash o in [l withaiil miterial deloy to @ thied pany ander o “poss through' arrengemsat; and @ither

{a) the Company has transfemed substasiially all the risks and rewards of the asscL, or
ilep the Compaery has neither transfomed nor retained sobstantially ol the risks ol rewands of the aset, Bt s
ransfiemed contnd of the wsset,

When the Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset oF has entered into a pass-through
mirnngensend, it evaluates il and o what extent it has retained the risks andd rewards of ownership, When it has
nither transf{ermed nor retained subsiantially all of the Asks and rewards of the asset. nor transferred comirol of the
asset, the Company continees 10 recognize the trunsferred assel io the éxtemt of the Company’s contimzing
invidvement, Inihat case, the I'.f'l.'rmp;.rt:.' afsn recognizes an ammaciated Ii.ﬂ:rililf. The translerred assel and the
associoled liabsline are measured on o basks that reflects ibe rights und obligations that the Company has netaimed,

Conlinuing invalversent thal akes the fonm of o guaranted over the trainlerred sesel B measused at the lawer of te
original carryving amiownt of the asset and the masimaum amount of consideration that the Compans could be required
Lo repay.

I'inln-rlll.mu carried al smorteed oust

Far limanginl assets carried of smortieed cost sich as lopns and recenvadldes|, the Commipany firs seisses
indivioually whether vbjective evidence of impairment ¢xists for fnancil assels that are individually significam, or
collewtively for finameiol assets that ore not individually signiiicant., 17 the Company deiermines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an mdividuadly aoecssed fnancial assel, 50 meludes the asset in o group ol
fimancial asscts with skmilar cpedii risk characteristies and eollectively assesses them for impalmment. Assets that ane
inalividually asscssed for impairmeni and For which an impairment boss is, or conlimues io be, recogniced are nol
meluded in o colleckive assessment of impairment.
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If there is objective eviderce that an impainment loss hax been imcurred, tie amoun of the loss is measured as the
dilference between the sssel's camying amount and the present value of estiimuted Tuture cash flows (exchiding
future expected credit losses tha have not vet been incarred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the wse of an allowance sceount and the amoun of 1he loss is recognized i income Aaterent. nterest ingome
comlinies o be acereed on the reduced carrving amount and ks scerved using the mie of inlerest used o disoount the
futuse cash flows for the purposs of measuring the impairment loss.

Derecognition of financin] asiets

Ihe imerest income is reconded as part of *Interest and similer income”. Loans together with the associated
allowance sre written off when there is no realistic prospect of fulure recovery and all collateral has been realized or
has heen trunsferred to the Contpany. If; in a subsequent vear, tie amaunt of the estimated impaiment loss incneases
o deereases because of an even ocourming alier the impainment was reeognized, the previously recognized
impatrment loss is incrcased or reduced by adjusting the allowance socount, [T a future write-oll is kiler recovered,
ihe recovery is credited tothe “loan mpaimment charge”,

The present value of the estimated futwe cash lows is discounted ai the finanial asse™s original FIR. 17a loan hos
a variable inlerest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impaimiend loss is the curment EIR.

The caleulation of the present salue of the estimsted Tuture cash flows of o colliteralized financial ssset reflects the
cash [Tows that may result from Toreclosunr less cosis for obtadning and selling the collaieral, whether or not

forec]osune is prohable,

Fuowr tlse Pl ol g collective evolusion of i'rnpalrrucnl_ financial assels are Bruupu'd oy thae basis of the L'-umpm}'i
indernad credil grading system. that considers eredin risk characteristios such os asset iype. indusiry, geographical
location, colloberad type. past-duy status and other nelevant aetors,

Future caxh Mlows on a group of Mnaseial sssets that aee collectively evaluated For impadrment aec estimated on (he
hasis off historical loss experiense for assets with credit risk charmctenistics similor 1o those in the Company.

= Historical ks experience is adjusted on the basis ol current observable datn o sefbect the effiects of current
conditions on which ihe historical loss ¢xperience is based and bo remove the elTects of conditkens in ke histosical
period that do fod exist currently. Estinates off changes i fotune cash fows rellec and ane dirsctbonilly conskstem
with, chanpes in pelated observable date from year W vear (such ks changes in unemiployment rmbes, propeny prices,
commodity prices, pasment status, or other factors that are indicative of incurmed [osses in the Company and their
magmitude ). The methododogy and assumptions used fir estimasing future cash Novs ane roviewed regudarky o
reduce amy diflenciiees betvween loss estimates aml actual loss esperience,

T Avallable-Tor-sabe ( AFS) Ninancial assels

Availubbe-for-sale fmancial assets ane impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment, resulling from one o
me fosss gvenis that occurred after indtial recognition bal before the eporting dete, tha have an impact on the
fufure cash (s of the assel. In addition, an aviilable-for-sale equity ingrument B generally constdenad fimpalned i
a significant of prodonged decline in the fir calue of e instnsment below @5 cost ks occurmed. Whiere an availalde-
fbr-sale ase, shach bias been remcasurcd 1o faar value dingctly thnough equaty, i= impaired, the impaimment loss is
recoziaed in profitor loss, [ any loss o the Dinascial assel was previousty recogrized direatly in equaity as a
peduction in Galr value, the cumulative net loss that had been recogniasd in equily &= transderned W peolin oF lss el
is revognized us part of the impaimment loss, The amount of the ks recognised in protit or loss is the difference
betvwecn the acqudsition cost and the current fair value, bess any proviously recegiioed mpairment loss,

IL, in o swhsequent period, the amount refating 10 an impainmen loss decneases and the degrense can be finked
ohjectively o an evenl oocurring iihrlhcimplinmﬂ Tz n.*-.':rwir;d wheene the instrumsent is o bl
instrumsent, the Irrqmnngrrlum umem.-d through profit or ks, Ao impairment loss in respect of an npn;-
instrwment elassidied, as mﬁhhln-—ﬁmuh s nol reversad through prollil or loss bui scconnted for dir
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Fimameinl lialilities
Tiitdal recopnition and measurement

Financial liabilitics ane classified ot initial recognition. as financial llabilitics @ fair value through profit or loss and
odbser financial labilinbes.

All financial liabilities are recogniced initially at fudr value and, in the case of other linancial liabilities, net of
directly attritwitable ransaction costs, The Company’s linancial lkabilivies include insurance payables, other

payables, aconed charges .
Subsequent measureimen!

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as desoribed below:

Fimancial lialsilities at amortbeed cosi

Financinl instruments isswed by the Company, that are ned designated at fair value through profit of loss but are
clossified as financind lisbilities al amorieed cost. where the substanee of the controciual prangement resulis in e
Company having an obigation ¢ither W deliver cash or another Gnancial asset 10t holder, or b satisly the
obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed aumber of swn
ety shares,

Adfler initiol measurement, Bnanclal labilities a1 amortived cost dre subsequently measused an amonized cost using
the EIR. Amortized cost is cobeulated by taking inbo account any discount or premium on the isse and costs that are
on integral parl ol the EIR.

All fimansciad liabilitses of the Company ane carried ot amoniaid cost.
Derecognition of Mnancial liabilites

Financial liabilities are derecognizcd when they ave been redeemed or abberwise cxtineaished

CTsetting Mnancial instruments

Fimaneial nssets and Fabililies are oflel amd the net amaunt reported [nihe statement of financial posilion where
The Company has a legally enloreeable Fghn 1o alfset the resmgnizsd amnsints, and there is an intention o seitle o a
el bk or realise the asset and settle the liability sinnaltanesnsly, The legall enforceabie right must not be
contingent on fiire evends and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of delault,
msdvency or bankmaptey af the Company or the coumlenpany.

(hther asseis
Prepaynncinis

Prepayments are payments made in advanee for services 1o be enjoved in ftire, The amaoant is initially capitalined
i thve reporting period inowhich the paymient is masde and subsequently amentieed over the perisd in which the
service is b b enjoyed,

Chher receivaifics

Onher recelvables are rocognized upon the ocedrrence of evenl of ransection as |.11-r.'f H’ﬁ'. and vancelled when
pavmenl is roeeivesd. -
- '_-."". B
[l Company's cther reselvables are stalf advances and other receivablies [ ﬁ,ﬂfbh.u':i. d
LS ﬁ' - a1

Cash aid casks eqpuiviiledts ‘ Ottigitos

Cash and cash equivalems comprise balonces with less than three months’ rﬁnll.:n'la. from the daie of peguisitkm,
including cash in hand, deposits held b cull with Banks and other shor-tenm mgl'll.} ||q‘1.|hﬂ"ﬁmtﬂ.ﬁ'm.'lh ariginal
malurities of three maonths or ks

=
—ma=.

For tlve purposes of the cash Now satement, cash and cash equivalents melude cah and restricigl L with
aational Bank of Eihiopia,
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Imsurance conlracis

Classification

The Conapany issises contracts thul trunsler insurance risk of linancial risk or both, Insurance contracts are those
contracts where a party (e policy holder) trsnsfers significant insurance risk 10 pnother pany (inserer) and the
labter agrees o compensate the policyholder of otlver beneficiary i s specilied uncerain future eveng (the insured
event) adversely affects the policvholder, or other beneficiary, Such contrects may also transier Gnancial risk when
the insurer iswes fnancial instrunsents with a discretionary participation feature, As o general guideline, the
Company deffnes as significan insurance risk the posaibility of having o pay benelis on the cocurrence of the
iresured event thal are at beast 10% more than the benelil peyable i the insared event did not soour.

Ciisce ocontract has been classified as an imsurmance coriract, it remains an mswrance oontract for the remaindsr of is
Tifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during shis period, unless all rights and obligations are
extinguished or expine, Investment coniracts cun, however, be reclassiled as insurance contrects afier ingeption it
insurance risk bevomes signiilcant.

The Company's insuranee contracts are a1l pon-life insurance conlrcts.
Ihe Company's inssranoe contracts ane classified as shin-temi

Short-term insurance coniracis

These comracts are accidents and casualty, property ond shor-duration life insumance contracts. Accidents and
casualty jnsurance contructs protect the Company s customens againg the risk of cuusing harm to third paries as o
result of their legitlimate activities. Damages covensd include bodh contractual and nonecontractual events. The
typicel protection offered s designed for emplosvers who become legally liable wo pay compensation o injured
criployees femplovers” [abilin ) and for ndividual and business customers who become Hable to pay compensation
1o & third party for bodily harm or property damage (public liabality ).

Propany insursnee comracts malnly compensate the Company's custoneers for damape sufened 1o their properties or
fuor the value of propenty lost. Customers who andertake commenciul activitees om their premises could also receive
conmpenaalion For the loss of camings caused by the Bability to use the insuned propertics In thelr Business setivinbes
i isiness Internepthon cover),

Far all ibese contrnats, premiums one recognized as revenue feamed premiams) proportionally over the peried of
conerige, The portion of premium received on in=lorce contragts that relates io uncspired risks of the balance sheg
dalte is reporied as the uneamed premiam Giabilicy, Premiums are shown befone deduction of commission and are
gross ol 2oy tases or duiies levied on premiums.

Claims and loss adjustment expenses ore chargsd 1o income as incumed based on the estimated liahilicy for
compensation oved 1o contract olders or third pariies damaged by the contract holders, They melude dingct and
Indireet clobms sembement eosts and arkse from events that have oceurred up wohe end of the repeming period cven
1l they have oot yet been reporied o the Company. the Company does no' discount s liabilities for wnpaisd cleims
other than for disability claims, Liabdlties for unpaid claims are estimated wsing the input of assessments for
imglividual cases reporied o the Company and statistical analyses for the claims incarred bt nol reporsed, and fo
csliimiate e « spected ultimate cost of e commplex claimis that rn*q:ﬁ:;.l'ﬁrﬂcd- l:q exleral [actoss ([ such as dourd
decisions), it By .

J 0 g

-

T
A each end of the reporting period. liibiny sdequacy tosts ane pl:'rl'l:-l'l"rilnd-lq _;-Elliln'.' the gudequacy of the contract
labilities met of related DAC, In performing these tests, carrept best-cstimates of Tuureconiraciual cash Mows and
chaims handling and sdminisiration expenses, as well as investment incaimg fhm the isssets backing such liabilitics.
are used, Any deficiency is immediately charged 1o profit or loss inltiallv by sriting off DAC and by subsequently
carablishing a provision for losses arising fem Hability adequacy wests (S unexpined risk provision),

Linlsility adeiguacy test
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Heinsurance coniracts held

Contracts entered into by the Company with reirsurers under which the Company i3 compensated for losses on one
of more comiracts issued by the Clompany and thal meet the classiibeation requirements for insurance contrcts in
mide 2012 () are classiffed as reinsurance comtracts held. Contracts that dio nol meet these classifleation
requinements are classiffed s financiol asscis, Insurance contructs énbered into by the Comipany under which the
contraci holder is another insurer (imvands relnsurance | ane incloded with insurance contracts,

The benefits Lo which the Company i entitbed under its reinsurancs conrects held are recognized as reinsurance
mssels. These assels consist of shor=ferm balances due from reinsurers, as swell a5 knger term receivables that are
dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Amosinis
recoverable from or due to reinsurers wre measured consistently with the amoums ssseciated with the reinsuered
insuranoe conlrects and in aecordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract, Reinswrance abdlivies are
primarily premibums pavable For reinsuranee controcts and are recognized os an expense when due,

In ceraln cases, @ reipsurance controct is enfered inlo retrospectively 1o reinsure o notilied elaim under the
Company s property of casually Insurance contracts, Where the premium due o the reinsuser difTers from the
lishility establizhed by the Company for the related elaim, the difference is amortbred over the estimatad remaining
sefilemenl [seriod,

The Comipeny’ assessos s neinsurance assets for Impakrment on & gquarterly basis, [ there is objective evidence that
the reinsurance asset bs impaired, the Company reduces the currying amound of the reinsuranee sssel o is
recovernble amount and recogniscs that impairment [oss in the income stakemsnt. The Compuns geibers the
objective evidence that a reinsurance assct is impained wing the same pricess wdopted for financial assets held m
arnortised cosl. The Impabrmen loss is caleulaned following the same method wsed for these Tnancial assgas, These
processes nre described inonote 2,9,

Receivables aml payables related fo isurance confracts

Reveivables snd pasables ore revognized when due, These include amoums due to and from sgenis, brokers and
nxuranee comtraet holders. I there 15 obpective evidence that the insurance receivable is impalrod. the Compani
reduces the carrying amount of the insurance receivable secondingly and recognizes that impairment loss T the
imeome staiemen. The Company gathers the olgective evidenge thal an insumance receivable is imguired wsing the
mume priscess adepied for loans and receivubles.

The impatrment loss i3 caleulabed under the same maetbod used for Buese fneneiod sssets. These procesuss ane
deseribed In node 2.9,

Salvage and subrogation refmbarsements

Sarme Imsuranee contrwts permil the Company o sell (usually damagsd ) property acquired in seitling a claim i G
example. salvagel, the Company may alse have the right to pursie third parties for payment of some or @ Costs (for
example, subrogation), Estimates of salvage recoveries are included as an allowance in the measusrement of the
imsuranee labiline for claims, und salvage propery §s recognbzed iy other assens when ibe liabiling B senled. The
albowanee is the amount that can resscnabiy be regovered from the disposal of the property,

Subrogation reimbarsemenis are also considered as an allowance in lhd‘iﬁmﬁ,qﬂfﬂfdh insuranee liability for
clabms anel are Im.grllml in other peéts when e I|:I:l||:ll. = :.nl.lf-plf Tlae & m.:—-: d’ht wwwinament of the amount
that can b recovered from the action spainst the Hable third party, ~

Revenue recognition ." L
Prewnduim Incone . gy -.
For all insurance contructs, premiums are recognised as revenue fenmed premiums proportionaslly over the period
of coverage. The portion of premiwm reveised on insforce contructs El.n:l ruelakes v UH:I:.'H.PiI"L'd risks o8 the feporling
ate s reported as the uncarmed premium Habilin,. Premiums are shown before deduclion of commission and are
grosa of sy laxes of dutles levied on premiums. Where insurance comtrects have a single premiuem or a limited
number of premium payments dee over a significantly shorter period than the period disring which benelits are
prowided, the excess of the premiums payahie alion premiums is deferned and pred s inoome in

e
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Fees aad commrerissimn (reome

Insurnnce contrast policyolders are charged or policy administration servioes, surmeiklers and ather contract fees.
Thiese lees ane recognized as revenue over the period in which the related services are performed. [1 the fees ane for
services proveded in Mutire periods, then they are deforred and recognized over those futune pericds,

Fvestmeni iRcanne

Interest income is recognized in the stalement of profit or loss as it secrwes and i3 caleulated by using the EIR
method. Fees ond commissions that are an integral pan of the effective vield of the finencial asset are recognized as
an sdjustmend to the EIR af the instrumens,

Investment income else ingledes dividends when the righi 1o receive pavmeni is esiablished,

fitvidend e

This is recognizsed when the Compary”s right to receive the paymsent is cstablished. which is generally when the
shargholders approve and declare the dividend,

Grose benelits and claims

These include all claims ogeurring during the year, whether reported o ok, related internal and external claims
handling coses that are directly related bo the processing and setthement of claima, & reduction for the value of
sabvage pnd other recoverles, and any adjusiments io claims outstanding from previous years,

Reinsurance claims
Beinsirnee claims are recognised when the related gross insurance cladm s recognbaed acoording Lo the terms off
e refevant comlracL.

Underwriting expenses
Underwriting expenses are made up of acquisition and mainlenance expenses comprising commission and policy

expenses and oflser diveet costs,

Underwriting expenses for insursnce contracts are recogniaed as expense when incurmed, with the exceplion of
adquisition costs which are recogidsad on o time appeaionment basis in respect of risk,

Emplovee lenefiis

The Company only post-emplosment seheimes s defined contribation pension plans.

H'qgn' sataries wng ennniel Meanve
Wages, salaries, honuses, other contribwtions, paid annaal keave and sick leave are u_-l.l:m:d in the year l11 which the

assecisted seryices are rendered by emiployees of 1the Company. l"- " —

r r ™
Breflived coivibution mlar & o .
The Company operites two defined contribiston plans; J t

i} pension scheme i line with the provisions of Fthiopian pension of privale q‘ghﬁqﬁmﬂyﬂguﬁ- e lumatbon
TI&200 1 Funding under the scheme (s 7% and 1% by employees and the Coemgping msr-rﬂl'n:rl}:_ r

1) provident jund contribylion, Ihmirlj.; under thas scheme B 7% and 1% b_;. umplu_;. s and 1he Lompany
respiectively based on the employees' walan,

Omee the contrbutions have been paid, the Compamy nelaane no legal of constnaclivg obiligatson b pay firther
contributions i1 the Find does nol hold enoigls s 1o Ghance benefits aceruing under the petirement benefil plan,
Mee Company s obligations arg i
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Profit-shariong amd bonns plans

e Company’s recognizes a labiliny and an expense for bonuses and prolit-sharing based on & formela that takes
imio consideration the profit atiributable 1w the company’s shareholders afler ceroin adjustmens. the Company
recognizes a prowision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a comstrusctive
obligation.

Fair value messurenment

The Company measures financhal insumens clazsified os availoble-for-sale al falr value ai cach stalemens of
fnancial position date, Fair value related dischosunes Tor (inancial instruments and pon-financial assets that are
meensured a1 Fair value of where fair values are dischosed are, summarized in the following nobes

¢ [ilsclosres for valuation methods. significan cstimaies and sssumipiions note 4.8.1 and noles 3
«  DusAtitative disclosares of faie valise mezsarement lierarchy note 4862
» Financeal instraiments (nelading those carrbed of amortized cost) note 4.8.3

Fair value is the price that would be received o sell an asset or paid e transfer a liability in an orderly ransaction
between market participants st the measurement date, The fair value measurement s based on the presumption that
the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the liabiliny takes place either:

* In the principal muarket for the asset or lability, or
« I the absence of o principal market. in the most advantageosis masket [or the asset or lkability.

The principal of the most advaintigesis maskel must be aceessible by the Company.

e fir valee of on msset or o liabiliy is measired using the assomptions thal morket participamts woubd ise when
pricing the asset or linbiliy, assuming ithat masket participanis oct in their economic best inderest,

Fhe Company bees valuation technbjues thal are appropriate inhe circumstances und for which suflicient dats are
avullable 10 measune lalr valoe, maximizing the use ol relevant observable inpots and mimimizing the e of
Aamobssrvible Enputs,

Assets and liabilities for which fair value is mesured or disclosed in the financial sistements are categorized within
the fiir value hievarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level inpot that is significant 1o the fair vahie
measurement os @ whole:

= Level 1| —  Quoted {unsdjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilites.

» Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the Towest level input that is significant 1o the fair value
measurement ks directhy or indirecily observable,

= Level 3 —— Valaation technigues for which the bowest [evel inpat that is signi rl.ilﬂ h the Fiir value

medserement i3 unobseryvable. &
For asseis and liobilities that are recognized in the finenciol sialemends an g ‘twel;, thiz {mqmm
determiines wihether tranafers have oocurred belween Levels i the |'I.|r.'|:|:|1.|'|‘| ﬂ} rlgc.alrL,LTrL.':I.rL'ln s

ot e Boanest level isput that §s slenificant w the (hir value measerement as & whao j-.ﬂdmwd nl't-a-u.h rejoambng
perivd.

N

The Company™s Directors determin the policies and procedures for both mmlngqﬂr-.'. :]l,:. iﬂ'ﬁramr:numt such ns
available-lfor-sale (inancial assets, -

For the parpose of Tair value disclosures, ihe Company has delermined © me-ul uswets and rabilitics on tie basis ol
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Provisians

Prowisions are recognized when the Company has o present ohligation (legal or condnactive) ss g result of o pasd
evinl, il s probeble thal an outilow of resounces embodying scomemie bensflts will be required to settle the
obligation and o relishie estimale can be made of the amount of the ebligation. When the Company expects some or
all of o prosision w be reimbursed, for example, under an irsurance contract, the reimbursemend is recognized os a
separabe pascl, but only when the reimbursement 15 virually certain. The expense relating toa provison i3 presented
in ingome stabement ned ol any reimbursement,

If ke effect of the time value of money i material, provisions ane discounted using o cument pre-toy rale that
reflects, when appropriaie, the risks specific to the linbility. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due 1o the passage of lime is recognined o other operating expenses.

Share capital

Ineremiemtal costs directly attribulsble 1o the [sse of new shares or optbons o o the acguisitbn of o huxinest ame
shonam i edquity us o deduction, net of wx, from the procesds. The excess of the issue price over e par valise (5
recanded im the share premium resene.

Earnlngs per share

Mee Company presents basic and diluted camings per share (EPS) for fis ordinany shares. Basic EPS are calealated
by dividimg the peolit o= loss auributable 10 ordinary sharchoelders of te Company by the weighted average number
of shares cutstanding during the period,

Diluied EPS is determined by adjisting the profit of loss attribuiable o ondinary shareholders and weighied average
murmber of srdinany shares outstunding for the ¢fforts of all diluied potbeniial ordinary shares.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangemsnt is a lease, or contains a bease, s based on the substance of the
arrangement ansd roquines on assessmenl of whether the fulfilment of the arangement is dopendent on the we ol o
specilic prset or mssebs of whesher the arrangement conveys o righo o wse the pssel,

Campany ax @ leaves

Leases that do not transfer 1o the Company substantially all of the risks and benetits incidental 1o ownership of the
beased Tremy wre operating heases. Operaling lewse payments ane recognized os an expense in the income statemen
on & straighi-fine basis over the lease werm. Contingent rentnd povable is recogrized as on expense in thse period in
which it is incurmed.

A nuraparery’ ey @ fewsanr

Leuses where the Company does nol iransfor substantizlly all of the risk and beneflis of ownershidp of the asset are
elassified ak operating leases. Bental income is recorded as curmed based on the contrictioal terms of the lezse in
Other operating income. Initial direct costs incurred iin negotiting operating leases are added to the carrving amouni
ol the leased asset and recognised over the lease wrm on the same hasis as retal income. Contingen fems ure
reconized os revemoe in the period inowhich they are earmed.

e
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Income mxniion

Currens incawme fex

The lndons tax L-:I»:pﬂur.-q.rr-l:n.'di'l lor the pl."riud. 1% the 1ax padable ¢n the cument period’s inxable income hised on
the applicable incoame tox rate for cach jumisdiction adjussed by changes in deferred 1oy assets and [iabilities
attributable 1o temporary differences and (o Enussd 1y lsses

The current income tas charge s caleulated on the basis of the tix laws enacted of substantively enseted @ the end
of the reporting period in Ethiopia, The Directors periodically evaluates pesitions tzken in tax retems with respect b
situativies in which applicable tax regulation is subject 1o interpretation. 1t establishes provisions where appropeiate
on the basis of amosnts expected 1o be paid 10 the lax anboritics.

Drefereed fax

Deferred tax s recognized on temporary differences anising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the fAnancial sistements. However, deferred tax lubilities are not recognized if they arise from
the Enitied recognition of goodwill; deferved tux is not aecounted for i it arises from initkal recognition of an assct or
lisbility in o wransaction other than a basiness eombination thot a1 the time of the ransadion alfects nsither
aecouiding nor lasable profil or loss,

Deferred tax is determined using tax rabes {and |aws) that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the balance
shewt date and sre expected o appdy when the relstsd defermed s asiet is realized or the deferred tax linbiljty is
Deferred tax nssels are recognized only o the extent that inis probable that future wxsble profil will be gvailshble
agains which the temporary differences can be atilized,

[helerred tax assets and liobilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right w ofTset current tax assets
against current tax Fiabilities and when the deferred taxes asscrs and liabilities relate 10 income Laves levied by the
same laxation suthority on eliber the same taxable entity or dilferent taxable endities where there Is an inlention o
setlle the bafarces on a net basis,

Defermed tax assets and liabilitics are only offset when they arise in the sme s reporting group and whene there s
both the legal rght and the intention 10 setibe on a pet basis or o realize the sl and settle the Habili
sirraflaneosly,

Significant accounting judgensents, estimates and assumplions

The preparation of the Company s finencial stagments requires the [Directors o make judgements, extimages and
asseenapdions that affect the reporied amound of revenwes, expenses, assets and Hobilitics, and the sccompanying
disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent linhilities, Uncertainty aboul these sxsumplions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require 2 material adjustment 10 the carmying amount of assets or labilities affected in
future periods.

Dither disclosures relating to the Company’s exposune o risks snd uncertainties Heludes:

i
* Capital managemeni mobe 4.7 P
* Financial risk management and poliches note 4.3 Ay
= Sensitivity amalyscs diselosures note 4.2 = | b
dudgenmicnts {5 i

R T
In the process of apply ing the Company's aceounting policies, the Directors hm&mdhhr'ﬂ'nhuuwrmm

which have the most significant efTect on the amounts recognized in the finencial stateminlss ==+

perating fevse compmiinensy -Comipain oy fessor e L

Ihe Comypany has emered into commercial property beases on s investment property, The Company has
determined, based o an evalustion of the terms and conditions of the arrangements. such as the lease term mot
comstitubing a substamtial posthon of the coomamie life of the commerciol property, that it does ao retin all the
significant risks and rewards of owncrghip of these properties and accounts for the contracts as opering leases.




¥
21

SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.0,
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b J

Esfimanes amd assimpliong

st key mssumiptions concermang the future and olber key sources of estimation a1 the reporiing date, thal have a
stgnificamt risk of causing a material adjustment o the commying amounts of assets and lisbilities within the pexi
fimancial vear. are described bebow,

Thee Company based its assumptions. and estimates on paramebers available when the financial stanements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developmyents, however, may change due o market
chanpes or clreumstances beyond the contral of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumpiions when
thiey écur.

Valaatlon of insmrance contract Halsilities
Mare-ffe fnnravice Pl corprises general trsararce] contancl Nadlides

For non-life Insurance contracts, esthmates have 1o be made both for the expected wltimate cost of claims reported m
the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but not vet reported, ot the reponing date
(IBEMRY W ocan take a signiiican period of time before the altimate cladms cosl can be established with cerainty wndd
For some type of policies, IBNR cludins formi the mupority of the Hability in the statemend of financial position,

The uhimate cos1 of sutstanding elaims is estimated by using s runge of standand actusrisl claims projection
wchniguees, such as Chain Lodder snd Bomheatter-Ferpason methaods.

e enaim assumption underlying these wehnigues s that a Comgpany s past claims developniend expericmnee com be
used 1o priject futune claims development and bence ultimate clains costs, As such, these methods exirapolute the
development of paid and incurned losses, average costs per claim and clainy mumisers based on the ohservoed
deselopment of carlier years and expected boss ratios. Histarical dlaims development is makndy ansdveed by sccident
swars, but can also be lurther anilyoed by geographical arca, as well as by significant business Hoes and claim 1 pes
Large claims sre usually separately addressed. either by belng reserved at the fice value of Bss adioster estinuales o
separately progected in order 1o reflect their fulure development. In most cases, no explicil assumpises ans dide
regarding Future rates of claims inflution or boss ratios. Instead, the assumptions wsed gre those impdicit inthe
tstorical elaims development data on which the projectbons are based.

Additional qualitative judgement is used o asseéss the extent 1o which past trends may not apply in futere, fo.g. o
reflect one-0iT accurrences, changes in extemal of market factors such ax public attitudes bo claiming. economic
conditions, levels of claims inflation, judicial decisions and begislatbon. as well as intermal factors such ms poniolio
mix, policy features and claims handling procedures) in onder 1o arrive at the estimated uitimate cost of claims that
presend the Dikely ouoome From the range of possible outcomes. aking sccount of all the urcertainties imvalved,

Bimilar judgements, estimaies and assumptions are emploved in the sssessment of adoguncy ol provisions for
uneamad premium. Judgement is also required in determining whethor the pattem of insurance service provide by a
contract requires amortizntion of uncarmod [remium on o basis other than time apportionment.

Tumpaairwnent fossex ow Beswromee receivables

The Company assesscs at the end of every reponting period whether thene is any objective evidence that its premium
recgivable is impaired. The Company determines whether impainment losses are incurred i and onby 0 there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events thal occurred after the Endtial recognition of the
reoeivable {4 "loss event™) ond that loss event (or eventsh has an impact on the cstimated future cash Nows of the
receivable thal can e reliably estimated, or o trigger event s identified.
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The following impairment iniggers have been sel by the Comipany

(a) sipaifcant [namcial dilliculty of the policy holder:

bl significan financial difficulty of the broker:

i€} & breach of agreements, soch as payment defoulis or delinguency in premiurm payments;

() Econmmide, regulatony or legal reasons relating to the premium deblor's financial difficulty, granting to the
premium debtor o concession that the Company would mod otherwise consider;

{2} Wigh probability that the premium deblor will enter bankruptey or atbber financial reorganization,

The Directors uee estimmates based on historical loss experbence fof issets with eredit risk choractesrisilis and
objective evidence of impairment simillar o those in the portfolio, when scheduling its futiene cash Bows, The
micthodalogy and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and Umiag of fulure cash foves are reviewed
regularly te reduce any differences hetvioon liss edimales and actual loss expericnce.

Ihie use of historical loss experience is supplemented with significant judgment by the Directors (o dssess whaether
wunnent geoiomide and credit conditions. ane sisch that the actual level of inherent losses is Nkely o difTer from et
siagpested by historical experience. In pormal cifcumstanoes, hisbori cal experiency provides objective and relevant
imfismration from which o asess inherenl [oss within each pertfolio, In other clreamstanees, historical boss
exportencs proyides less relevant informuation abous the inherent loss oo given portfolie at the balance sheet date,
lor exampbe, where there have been changes in economic combitions such that the most recent trends in risk Factors
wre ol (ully rellected i the historical Information In these circumstances, such risk factors are laken nboe accoumnt
when cabeulating the appropriate bevels of impairment allowances, by adjusing the impairment boss derived sobely
from historical loss experienoe,

The detailed methodologies, ancaz of estimation and judgement applicd in the caleubation o the Company's
inspadrment charge on financial ssseis ane sel oul in the Financiz] rigk management section,

The estimation of impatrment bosses 15 subgect Lo uncertainly, which has increased in the current economis
envirooment, snd is highly sensitive o factors such as e bevel of ecofombe sctivity. umsemploy menl rabes, propen
peice rends, snd interest rifes. The sssumptions underlying his judgement are highly subjective. The methodobosy
and the pssumplions used in caleulating impairment bosses are reviewed regularhy in the Hght of differences between
Toss estimates and actual boss experience.

Fair vafue vewsarcenent of faenchal insten s

When the fair valves of financial assets and linancial liabilities recorded in the statement of firancial posiiion
cunnot be measured based on quoted prices In active markets, their fabr value is meassred wsing salustion
techniques using inputs from unobservable sources, A degree of judgement is required in establishing fafr values.
Tudgemsenas inelude somsliferations of fnputs such as Bgquidiey risk, eredit risk and volatitive, Chamges in assumplions

absnat these (=ctors cowld allfect the reposted fair value of fnaneial instruments. LEE
A LA ) )
.I"'h_. r :':,;.--—--.
Fncanne faxes f 7 o~
: . [0

nceraintics exist with respect 1o the interpretation of comphes tax regulations; chamged' in - laws and the
amwant and tinsing of future taable income. Given the longsterm natune and complexily of exlstig contraciual
agreements, differences arising between tbe actual resulls amd the assumptions =, OF Matyre changes 1o such
assumplins, oould necessitste fuure sdiusinents G e ineoms and expense alreods .-gi:m.x_dnﬂ.r.'ﬂl_:.* ot of sich
provisions |5 based on varous (ectors, such as expericnce of prey s ax audits and diwin‘l:ﬁwﬂalinm\ of mx
regulations by the tcable entity' and the responsible tax ambogity,

Dreferred tax assets are recognined for unued tax eses to the extent thal it s probeble that xabde profit will be
available agains which the losses can be wilized. Signdificant judgemem by the Directors is requined 1o determing
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4.1

A 0F

4.1

Insarance and Mnsncial risk manapement
lnEraslact b

The Company's actiiies ¢xposs & 10 a vaney of financial risks. inchideg inssmance nisk. financial tisk. credit nisk, and mierest rtes nsk. The
Company's overall msk momagensens programme focuses on (e sdentificstion aed management of risks and socks W mesimase poiental adverse
effects on s financial porformange, by use of wederwriting guidchses and capacity hmits, resmsurance planning. credil podicy govermmg Lhe
acceptance of clhents, and defined crmeria for the approval of intermediatics and remsurers  Investment polscics are in place, which help mansge
Biquiaty, o seek po maxime rofurn winlin an scoepiable level of mterost ric msk

Thee indepemdent risk contred peocess does nol nchade business msks such i changes in the environmint. lechnology and indesiry. The Compann's
palicy is bs monimor those business risks thmugh e Company’s sratcgic panmng proces

Hisk management sirigiure

The Boad of Minecsors have ihe ulimsabe cesponsability for estsblishing nd ensuneg the effccine fanctiomang of e Risk and Comphimos
Manageinaml aetivifics of the Company

The Hoard ek and Complionce Management ssb-comeniibee has the overall resporsibiliny for the development of the risk srsteys and
impiermeniing prenciples, mameworks. policies and sk appeting. 1t s also responsible for performing complunce monaarmg md ioang. prepanng
permadic ek mnd Complice COPOSITT P 10 exeoutive managemo and the Boand of Direcoors

The Execubive Mansgement is responible for tasslating sisd imsplenesting the Company”’s nsk management. strmegy, priofities s policies as
appranved by the Taand ol Dimedioes

The Company’s policy 15 that nsk management processes throsghout the Company sre sssessed periodically by the mabagement. This adll help fo
sdequaaicly capure risk éxposure, aggregae exposure of nisk tpes and incorporale shonl nun a8 well a8 Jong e impact on the Company

Hik measuremenl and reperting systoms

The Coampany’s risks are measured wsimg mctbods than feflec b e expecied loss lkely 0 anse m nomal Gresmstases mnd wespecied brises
which are ar estimale of the ultimaie actunl ks hased on saatistical model. The masdels make use of probabiliise demved Bom Bistoncal expetichic
adjusted o reflec the gconommic o ronmenl

Sonsoring s controllmg ik i pramanly pesformed based on lenis cstablished by the Company. These Bmits eflect thi busaness stsagy and
market emaronment ol the Conspamy as well as the level of nisk that the Company 15 willing w0 accepe. with additional empluuis on selecied negsans
I adddizion, the Company messures and memitor the everall sk bearing capacity in relabion. io the agphegaie sk oposure soims alt Fisk Bipes aid

iy e,
Bisk mitigation

The Coenpany s vamnous nsk mstigatag weehnsgues w reducs 1k risk 1o the level scocpiable. Risk contiols s mitspants, identificd s appooved
fit the Commeany, are docemenied For existing and few progesses and sysseis

Ihe adeguscy of these mitipants i bested on o porodic basts through admisisrtion of conteol self-assessment questioomanns, uing s operational
rak enamagement ool wohuch regaines risk owners 1o confinm the effoctvensss of etablsbiod contiols Thes s subsequently reviewed a pan of the

TEYICY PRGiEss
Insuramie risk

The primcipal nak ihe Coempany foces under maarnee contecls o thal the actual lams snd besedit payments of the tming thereoll daller Enom
expeciations. This is mibuensced by the fregueney of claims, sevenity of cloms, actual benefils paid asd subsequont developeent of keg-icmm clains
Thereioee. the ohpective of ihe Company s o ensure Bhat sullicen) reserves ane avmlable 1o cover ihess labalises

The Company & invilved = only mon-life insomnce aciniins

=

Factarns that aggravate msmanee 1ok mcde lack of sk dnersefiaton in terms of type and ameunt of sisk, geographical
lecaticn and type of madwary covesd 53 =

iy
o
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Nt~ [l imsarance CeRIradls

These include the pondife comiracts nanely. Motor, engancering. fire, sccident, manine, pecunaries, general lishidity and employee  Risks under
o1l insuranee podacess usually cover twelve months duralion

The Troquency and severity of caims can be affected by stveral factors The most significant are the mscresing kvl of resmbursmend fog ihe
daimsges saflored & & nesuli nl'n.udnnndui.'l-.MEWEWMMHWMMTIMWW.WEMHE
arnangements ond proactive clemns handime and myvestsgaiions. Usderwriimg limits are in plece i enforce appropoaie risk sdection crieria. The
reinusrance arangoments mekade reary and exess of loss coverage, i helps to matigate the Conspasy's sk of wofal net insurnoe bosses, incroass the
umderwritimg capacity, reduces our exposures (o enlasirophec rek and gives o oppostamity of benelia From the remsurer’ expense

Lt oo non-lide inseepnee comnacts se payable on o clams-ocosrons basin The Company i hable for all msored events thad acdirmd du g
s ol W conliact. There ane sevaal variables that affect the amomit and limeng of cash Pows [om these confracts. These mannly pelats bo (s
inherent piaka of ghe lnseness acliviics camied oul by mdividmal comtract balders and the ik nanagenent procedsares adopiod. The reserves Bk T
ehiese contzacts comgeees 3 provision (o [EMR & provision for reported clams gl vt pasd and a provison (e uneamed prempams aof the end of i

Dependmg on e volums of dia i s reserving classes, the appropnate methodologss were wsed Twa methosds wire wwed lor the projection of
clamn The Basic Chain Lodder Metbod (ACL) and a Loss ratio metised, adpasted for assamed experience 1o daie The Bombeotier - Fergusin
Seghinl was dised Bassd on expeieil boss ratios. Clainss data woe grooped inba irengdes by accwbont vear Pastisnl Sovchopnisnt parienis were e
instead of the reporting year paiterns do allons: for the Tonges tail developrsent ihat would be seen in payment'setthement defays as well as 40 ol for

af Frequemey and sevenly of plafms

1] Sﬂnﬁﬂunmhphmm'mﬁﬂﬂmmmm
reporting petiod

il Froceas bt o decldle on axmmption
the movenent of partial paymens m the daa

i Nemuiiminr Anmirads

Seminvity analyses are performed jo tes the variabiliy oround the reserves thal are calculoted @ o best gstmmale kvel The cstimaaed ¢lasm smwnimss
can naver e an el fopocasy of fiegure clasm amoums and therefone Baobing ot how these clomm mmoomis G vy can provide valaalde mbsithalss
fior busaness planning and risk appetite comiderations

The tabde bk scns i The avndcengrtian of msirane eonirst llabilaies by nps of coneac

Ja Jwue 2020 Laruas Helmsurance N
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Ky assmmpEines

The principal mssusmpion underhing the laibshiy csimaies 5 thal the Comspasn’s (wiure clsms developmient will follow o smilsr palbern S pos)
clamms divelopment expericnes. Thes includes assumpions in respeat of overage clanm costs, slaim hand®ing cost, claim silation Feciors and claim
pismibers for cach sccident yvear Addditional qualitave judpensents are used 10 sases the extont io which past rends masy nod apply in she funare, for
exmmple one - off oocurrence, choanges in tiarket Tactors sack ms public antinsde 10 deming, economic condition. as well s internal Taclons. sucl =
potiinlia mix, policy condisms and chams hasdling proscduncs. Judgement & fanher wsed o assess the exient jo whach oemal fackors ssch o

pudicial decissons and gevermment kegislolion afliect the estimaties
senshlinities

The fafkwing ssalisis is periamed for rexsonshly possible movemosts inkey assurmplionrs with all olhet assurpions ekl comaant, showing the
mmpact on pross and net labilslics, proli belosg tax ool equiy. The comelation of of msumplions will hive a sigin(stant cifecl = detemaing the
ulitimanio claiens labddities, bl b6 domonstiate the tmpact diss 1o clsanges = saumgtions, agwmpions bed (e be changed on an mdnidual bass

T abevakil be motod 1hai mervemmemis @ sese assusnplssns me poo-bnear
Increase im pross

Nabilisies: Change in liahiity
30 Jume D020 30 Jumg 2009
Change in assmmplinms Ew I
Awernge chum ot 0P 7244 i A%k
Average number of clasms + 1 27244 23,4594
Decrease i grans
Eimhalitics; {hange in labiliny
M Juwe JOZH M1 Jume DS
Change in assumplions Eirr o Birr iine
Average clim cost -1 37,550 33 060
Awrrage member al clamms Mty JTA50 21 mi
Claima development tahle

Ihe allowing eabides dhovw the estimates of cumoloiive moarred clasms, meludimg both elames nodifiod and [R%E Tor cach siedeismoe sochkon) vear ol
cach repowting date, logether vwith camulative paymenis 1o dme. The comulatrve claims estmmales ad oemilaine payments me transhaled w0 ETH o

the raig of exchange thai applied ol the end of the accidont year

Lt mabrande contract oalstandmg claims provsion for 2000

s 20ne T
Arcades year ETIE ETH ETEH
iE. SARILTSY G0EI6 T3 TR I9L076
006 4l 335 AT S49IR 248 S15TITod
2T 41t 10081918 12872051
i} A 10 43 3251 464 3568424
2009 L ] S A TRL%

Al Unl 57T 5
Citinsy. insssrance: conigoc] cubaianding claims provisses B 2019

LIHS 2006 m?

Agcident vear ETH ETIE ETIE
S5 47 467,780 335635 2K K

il TR 07T 4 608 W] IG5 ] &

2017 2,1 h6.T36 060,545 3251464

iR 3864 53 L] 5ol .

4 1,931 954 - -

Likiks tshitance oonirest eutaanding clames provision fie 2008

s 2ils

Avi el yoal ETH ETHE
Mild SA9I2TEY 6% A6 T2

Jos H 335035 54428348

2004 4608 Und JiL0R] A

w7 4 Il 345 =

B |
ETH

T80 339
50450015
118 537

R L]
ETE

51,570,768
I2ET4 051

2mT
ETIE

FEA LA ]
STETL Vo8

Jaiy
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TI612 600
T3 350 54

2020
ETH
8BS0, [6E

Tudal

ETH
425,217,726
%3 651 406
5, 00,445
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53XIATH
Ul 577

Total
ETR

253163, 047
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WA2IRTAS
52048, T14
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i wimd
ETIE
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A3 Financial risk
Financial instruments by caleger

44

The Compam's Financial assets are classiliod smo the following coegosies: ovailable-for-sale and koas amd recervables und the Tinancial Habilaics
are classalied mio oifer habdiises aib amdidised cosd

Finanial instrusneres ane clussified in the simement of fimancial pesiioen n pecondance with thar legal form and subsiance

The Company’s chassification of ns lmanceal sty is sumenmrsed in ihe table below

Availalibe-For- Lot sl
Males Sl receiyahiles Tl
0 dmne 2020 ETH ETR KT
Cash anil balances with banks 13 At 14T 354,747,376
Investiment securises . r £
- Avmilatle for sale 14 12,471,671 . [ 271671
- Lo sl recenvabies 14 . 3193 06k 31493, ey
Inssmance recervobles 15 . - .
Romaurmde ausds 16 . T1.738913 T3 1IRE13
Unher assets excluding prepaymenis 17 - I BHi 484 IULERD, 444
Stalubory depoan "} | . U 1K LRI L LR A R0
2A%1.6T] S niin iy AT TY,

Ja Bune 2019
Cash and halansos with hanks 13 = JAEITHASE 25RITH.I0%
Investman seounics = =

Avalable For sale I B30, 183 - LERT LR
- L i Fogwivables 4 - Bkl 2 3 0%1.208
Brsurpmcy revenaliis I3 . . £
Remsmmnoe avwis It - b A L BETE
Db et exclading propay mcmts 7 - 13,588 207 |3 353067
Sty lepanil P | = 15,142 391 15, 142 501
Tatal financial sssels EL 182 50,274,959 0, 205,120
Credin Fisk
The Compainy hat cxposure oooredhi risk, whech 15 the risk thal @ coamlopanty wall hrmn‘hh: o pary BORMINGS i full whon due Ry sndas v berg e
Commpaen i exposad o cradin risk s S e

P AP .
-reinsupces’ share al insuranie Mablitics, e SRR S
SITINSUrASKD Eacts; .Ir ol " ! 1
= msurenge tecenables I W
Uiilg
Slanagement of oredit rivk - I' R P 5, }
The Company manages the fevels of coodit mdk o accepis by placing hnlhmii-'gww Hl 'ﬂ.l.rl"l"pl:ﬂ‘h o Companes of coumiorparty and
b geographicall amd induesiny sepinentz  Such risks mre sabject 1o wpular l:bﬁw In-:j..i'l credil misk b Calepury mid Keileey e
apprrved quasicily by i Broaed ol Direslors b 1058
e

Homsuranee = used 1o manage meuramge rak. This does not, however, discharge the Compain”s labality as primmry mseaer I @ remsmes fhils o
pay a clam, the Cosnpany reenains lioble for the pavment i by policyboldes. Thi cradibaorthiness al fesnsuions is oonsnderod on s shanisl bases by
reviewing thear (marcsal stiesgeh prios o Gnaleation of @y conirac

In pdditsn, managemem assesses the creditnanthingss of &l ressurers sl infermedianes by reviewing ol grades pascekad by mbing agences gl
ot publscly menlable fmaneial mifrmation. The recem paymsnl history sof metnsusns o alse used b update Me rosmuranee pachassss sinsogy. In
cerlain cirfEmsancs deposies from reinswarers ang alsi beld s collateral

The table bolow shiw e mavmmioen osposcre 1o oredst ok s HE Dolidd e

elfect ol milkgation
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S ATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPA (NICES 5.0,
SOTES TO THE FINAXCIAL STATEMENTS

wE
M Jume X020 35 June 2009
ETH ETE

sl and balmees swith banks 2647472760 258578008
[pregstEnent sesuribes
~ Asailable lor sake 102471671 EER TN |
~ Loans and receivahles 5, 195, 3,030.228
Insurance reeivalles - -
Remnsuennde msscts 73,754,913 IR ETR
Cither msselt escluding prepaymenis | R Edd 12 585207

455,037,570 440,072,749

442 Creditqualiay
o Credin quality of cash and cash equivalents

The credn quakity of casd and bank balanoes and short-letm myestinenis ihat were nedther past doe noc impasred & as 50 June 2020, 500 Jume 20015
and 30 June 3018 and e held in [rhsopion baiks have been classifiod s wemeraied a5 there are no credit rating agenciks i Ethspia Thee Coreguery
R o cisly or cash oquivalent that dire ezl dn fopeign curency

fhp  Credid guality of Insarance amil other recrivables

Neliber past Fast due
ilme nar bt 1 Pl icdunai
A0 June 2020 impaireid impaired inspaired Ttal
ETE ETE ETE KT
Imsmranee recehvables
e from podicy Boldirs . . ([REER 10353, 05
[ [enim eeinsures Y3 IR ATT - Q6H2 M7 41 el A5
(Hber reveivables
Siall shances 511,723 - - : { e Fr el
Oher oocound reedivables 10372.921 - - (iR ey |
44 TN %20 - N1 (W5, TS TR E o
{aras =
Less: mmpatimmend allowanie (nobe 16GELT) i 1 Bk ndiE) - (203, T0E) P21 aT 354
Nt 4080271 . - J2.664.272
Nelther past PFast dlue
B T diis mor teut mat Iy bdually
Ja Jume T019 . gyt _ impaired imppaired impaireil Taotsl
/ r_"_, —— R ETH ETH ETH ETH
Insuramee receivahles JIII o A
Due o policyboldens | & f . - Il %5, 594 [[TEE R
Dhse froen neinsurer R Bl irs R HNEY . 5 RE2(07 57,553, 141
Other receivabies e 4
BT adviaoss % TR Y - = 524, 140
Oiher aocoiam reccicabiles e g 5 T At |20 ] 06T . - 206|047
e ——e fel 250 5] - 16,067, 536 L 333 607
ey -
Less smpairmen llowance (noss 16, 1T) | |60 A5 . {18467 250 (1T 472058
N i WL | . - B2 &5 1 690
1 July 2018
Insuranes receivables
L Irors poticy bokdars - - (T RE A b 454 TR
Do Teoss reinsact AL IT0ALE . 2 | B2 iHHD LT ]
{Fihor reieivahles ~
Stall ahaness A9 B3 459, BIG
her socount recenvables 1 a5 {hdh b1 405 e
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AATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIORIA (RICE) 5.0
SNOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 JUNE 3000
Bt 474,330 - 12,636,183 [TRITETE
faron
s mmparment allowmcs (note 16, 17) i 1,0 b5 - (12 A36. TES) (14,241 433
Nt il RSB - - 3, 4 A0
C— R
i Recehvables - neither paw dire ner fmpaired

442

The credit gualsty of the porifiolia of ks and reeenable thai were newlier past due nov mlnﬂrmwmdb}'uﬁm 1 the cusdiimi’s
abality s pay based on loss expenience. Loans and advamces by Cuiomens i this cabegory are term Joans past dus for lexs thas 3F (thaty b deye

Hﬂu:ltemmrﬂll:lﬂllhm¢bﬂn:lunlﬂnllmlh¢rpﬂ:bn ftoe impaited are assessed on a colbocive basts.

3 Jmne 20ED 3 Jume 2009
ETH E T
Credil qaality analysis
Mesther past due mor impsired 42,604,272 62,851,691

Becelvables- post dwe bug e fmparred

Past due up 1 30 days - =
Pt chu up o M0 = B days 1 -
st duz by 60 = 0 dms . 2
Past due by 90 = 1RO days -

Calectivet intfusimnend

Recenables imei) - .

1.cans el advamces so custoaners (hat T heen cdassified as nesher st dise por imapamed of past due b o mpaired are aaseszed om a eollecive
b 5

Alfrecan et for fmpaivaidil

The Company wsiahlishes a6 allowanoe for mmpasrmel Jogses that pepeesents s estimate of ncurmad kises m s peceivablics ftom policy heliders. The
fnin components of this allowinee are a specific Joss compoent st relstes b mndividually sagnificant exposucs. and a collectve loan Joss
sl e, estohlisked (o Companics ol hinsagesetus skl @ FEpecl af lsses that have boen incusred b B mot boen whernifiod va recervables
sulsiect b indivedusl seeesemenl [0 impurisil

30 Jume 2020 A Jume 2009
ETHE ETE

Specilic ingpasrmrnl .

10383604 1, %8 549
Collective Enpaiimen :

{383 pol [ 3RS 140
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SOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

443

451

452

Credil enmeemirs fhns

T W&mnmwmurm risk by scohar, {ocation and purpose. A munrmmuumnrummtum#m:u. £11 ]
T 2015 and 30 Jume 2018 The T.'mpmmﬂmmnnmlnumnﬂ aasend b Elhaopia

Pulbdic Frivakr Total
30 June H020 ETR ETH EVD
Cash anil balmnes wth banks - 164, T47.2Th 26,747,276
Irvestmen] seouniics
- Annilohle for gabe 1700, (XD ¥5 171671 102 ATLETE
» Lioass aned feccivables 31495 0hi = 3, 1931066
20,451 Bb0 49018947 AT 4120004
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1 igquidity risk
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respisnadtilicy fon gty 1msk The main ehpEstive af the Compatiy's Kiquadity mask Fragmenwedh [ i AL suificient lugmdity 8 cpder o enmile
bl e et ouf marunisg shhigalems

Apamapement of Houidity ik

Casky flow Torocasting is perfonmed by the fipance deparsment. The finance e mcni TS polling foaccasts al Thguidsy redarerenls L) ORSUIE
i las safTicienl cash 1 met wpermioaal niils

[he Company evaliates 15 ability 10 et i oblagafions o0 an ongoing hasts. Based an {ycas vt e L UCPATTY Jovises siamiepies [ MANAES
s ity 1wk

Pradn Tiguidmy risk mamagement uriphies that sufficient codh s tnaetmed and 1hat st Tusading 1 a gilable to mixt ity habilites ik e,
ursdher holly mosnial and stressod coamdilions, wilhoa ICUTIng e plabbe hovsmes of misk e b0 the Cotgamy s Teputation

Maturiy analisis of financial lahilities

Ihic table belows anshyses b (hae Coenpany’s Fmancinl habilines it eloyvasd matunty prpangs bascid on the neisuniig ponc! & the sabemend 0l
fiziangial pﬁhimu:-mm:mm maiuriy Jate 'lhrmnmn.-.pmmmd are the nndiscoamcd amesmis o be silbal m Fiure

0-180 days i&1 - $65 duys Owgr | year Tatal
¥ June 2020 ETH ETH ETE ETH
- * -.. . B
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (SICE) 5.0,
NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.6

i

W
Mdarket risk

Slmkoet sk 1 defmed as tha n:kndhunlrﬁ;ﬂﬂlﬁﬁ_vdwﬂﬂlniﬁhﬂmﬂﬁn financial mstrament will Muctuse becaase of changes o
market pak fockors such as inssrosl s, Ihripnﬁ-mrrmﬂmmmllmmwmwﬂmliﬁm.ﬂnhtMMmm in
mmuuﬂhmdm;-ﬂm—qmﬁ;mmhuuh[hmﬁihmuumm

The the Company does nos ordinarily engage in tading activiibes as there are no active markets in Fiiopea

Alnmagemend of marked risk

[ve miatii ohjective of marke mkmmlumwuﬂmmﬂ market fisk exposuees wiikin acceploble paameiers, while optimisang he
Jei=m on ek ndarkel gk #5 momnened by the sk managgement dqﬁmmmrmllul}-,mﬂuur;.nynlmxmwrﬁu i the undetfyng
vanables

Tnerest rate risk
Inberesn Tebe risk is the sk ghat the value of o financtal mstrument will b affecied by ghanpes w markel mlcfest rates Borrowings ohiused &

variahle rabes gnve fss 1o intenest e risk

The Company”s exposure 1o the nsk ol chanpes in matkel milkres raes felmes p--nmwhumhi'mpn;.'wu;wmmmmﬂmh
fheating interest roles. The Conmpany 13 alw ¢xposed on fived rute financial sssets and Financial Ik The Company’s investment porifolio is

oonprrsed off Fihiopian gavernmon poneds ond gash deposats

The Coenpaeny has no boans and bormowings and therelof: i nol enpmed 10 imerest rale risk 38 lar a5 Yoams and bormowings are cmeemed Loass and
rescetvabile mxseis are carmed al qosl, bence amy movement i ket inkres rate has o effiect on the value of sach st

[ table below scts ool infommalon o e exposures 10 Tived and vaniable mieres SElruETis

Floateng inleresd Snm-inlerest

SiF Jume 2620 Fined Iscaring braring Total
ETH ETH ETE TR

Assels

Cash atil Balsnoes with basis 217 (98, 790 A7 HA8.4%T - 264,747 27
EnyosSmic soCunkics

- Availahle for sak - - 102471671 102471 471
— Linans aned eceivablios 3,193 66 - . 1,193 (st
Insaumancs fecen ahles - . [ 383 608 1 283,608
et Feceivahles 5 . 10372721 10,572,721
Tatal —RTEE DA T IO i %0

e —

Liahilities B

tnssrance comtoact Habibites AL 3 . gTeesw 8T 169549
[heba securiises msund FAR pa—— - -
[RIERLLSR TS i i g - -
nsurans panables =l &2 - : 16,011,916 16011916
Cber luabilstics i F B - . 34,1607 34, 160470
Toua! | onissin : - —rTTET T

. v itk g s A ————

30 Jume 2019 " BT

Assebs : e, PPCR Mot

ey and hakirives with banks el Supn 0, 19RTIT 39,1 79430 - 25H,3TR1SY
Investment secunitics g

= Avaglable for silo - - A3.040, 182 B3, 152
~ Lowns md revcrvables 303228 . - 303128
rsurance recivables - . 10385 345 10,585 140
Chibeer recaivobles . = 12,091 06T 12,061 067
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFIA iNICE) 5.0
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fiil

4.7

b

Fureign exchange risk

Fetoigh exchangs risk; is U misk ihial e fiagr vaboe of fubore cosh flows of o fisancial mstnemen will Tlisciuate due 1o the changes s frekgn owBamEs
mmics The Company primanly mnsacts in Fiksopian Bier and 118 sesces and lishdnties e denoeninated in the same carency. The Company 5
vhexefere mal expoacd o camency Tk,

apitsl mEnagemen
The Compasy mainiins o el capiinl stracture of cquity sharchelders’ funsds, consistont witks the Company”s sk peofile and the regulatony and
mknuquumunlmm.

The Company 5 chijecines m puaraigin it capital are.

« o manch the pralBe of its aoeets anid l-bﬂiliu.umu-:mmmfl}:mhuhmlmh bussiness.

« to maintain fmancral strength 1o suppost new business growth.

« o salfsfy thee roquiremenss of s polichalders, regalators e raling DPerRIe;

# 1o rotass Tinemciad (exebilicy by nsasmrmning sigung ligqusdiny and acoess W a rangs of capital murkets.

o 1 allocate capiinl efficsasly 10 suppost grewth

. hmﬁpﬂdﬂ'ﬁfm"llhhlpD.!lmﬂ—nuimmmlﬂuﬂmﬂﬂnwmﬂdlmﬁxhﬂwﬂﬁhmdhﬂﬁﬂfmmﬂ
snkchobders; and

+hm1hnmm1ummh}'ml irsurance comtracts commensuralely with thie beviel of misk.

An imponent aspect of the Conypany s averall capiial management process 15 the setting o Larget risk-adjussed vole of retam which 15 abegned 1
pﬁmaﬁmmﬁ.ﬁlmmﬂﬂhﬁmiﬂhmmﬂm o walue For sharcholders

Ihe Cimgany b a e of sources of copital available bo il sl soeks 1o opiis: s dild B0 gty struciuce it swder b <asure thol W ¢an
cemsistenthy masimse et s sharcholders The {Company <onsiders not only the traditional soses of cepital Tumding bul the altemative wsiwes
of capital mckading Feinsurde, a5 ApRIOPOME, when asscssing its deplovment and wsape of copizal. The Company Manis @ caguial alf pews that
e cligibde (e fremed & capaial fior s gulatory punposes

The Company i regulaied by the Satsmal Bank of Ekiopia and 13 sabject 10 msufmce salvency gulations whech spesily the manmmesm il e
type of capitnl that mest be hekd m pddition 15 ihe Esurace lisbalies The Company manages capital n sccordance with thes mukss anid has
embedded m s ik maiagemeni frainewark the pecessary Woals Ih Csune CouTlHRous and Tl comgpliange willy such rezulatioie

largin of Solency ratis
Acconding to ihe Liscepcing & Supervision of Tsurance Busiess Margin of Solvency deedne b, SIEBAS2016 of the Mational Bank of Exhioga,
o wsrer crying on geeeral maurance business shall kiep admited capital amounting 10 the highess ol 25% of its echmeal prenision, of 200 of
thae et writhen premiens i the last preceedmg financial ye, o the fienirmm pasd capaial

Wlargin of solvency rati o the excess of assels over jrahalilses 0 be mainkamad (o genural nsurance business Adimissoble gssets and liabilities ssted
Belonw 1% in pocondance with mangm of sohemcy dinecing Mo SIS .

3 Jume 3 Jung
See i 1L
Ay . ETH ETE

Adbmiisable avsets F > %

-
Alminsaible asels =g n T
Cash s hamk balmnies f - e 264,747,277 25K, 37H 137
Investmen! securilies | 2] giiost
_ vadiable for sole -« | aitionis L AT 43,940,182
« Luafs. and recenabies % F e 5,143 sk 143124
Trakt revenables s Sy N
Remsurance #ssts Ny o h 73738912 91,137,994
Dheferned acquisition cost o - Py KRS 06 U RS 111
(mher assets 14,864,429 17 585 450
Properiy. plan wnd exquipmes 28 6k 115 30,427,114
Saggutory depesil B AR 15, 142391
Fachuled mects
Prepaid Epense (5 551 034p { e ) LT §

Turnibae & Fixhee (2,206,293 {2 500527
: ITITA  _ (12061.06T)
A5 308 028 IER LR TN
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mgn
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Admivsabile llahilitics

Insirance ooniract hahilibes IHT, 169,549 e 7TV
Teude payables 16011916 30K 36,780
Unher bisbaliles L E0T7, 544 X, TIINGS
Ciamesd incpme 1ax labslines 1 586,587 2,701,154
Retsremin beneild oblegatims 237902 3113408
Dhe Ferred tas hiablivies | 365,39% 0 6L

M4 K21 EET 351035 237

Abmitied capital (A-B) ] I 137, 0129474
el premium =3 'm,:r_nﬁ.. ] 223,120,903
Techical Praviswss 28 TI6, BRI 28 T2
Sodvency Mangin

Ltk of net premive 20% of net Premivm AR HASAHR 46,624 131
L jmit of technical provision 258% al technkal prrl-hnh. 71923487 Ta A6 K20
Minimum paid up capiial a0 N 1, (40,100
sSimge O =0, Positive Selvency margin

Afargin of sohvoncy ratin KR HE%

Fabr vabue of fnancial sssets and Babilithes
IR 13 requires an eetity W clasily meisiared or drschised Far valees accondany 15 a lierarchy that reflecss the sipnifance of shsenable isputs

Al gesets and fiahilities for which fasf value s iwasured or disclimed m ihe fnancial sEsbepnents are cabegonacd within the ur vlue hmraehy, winch
comnprises of throe levels as deseribed below, puamieed oo The lowest bevel mpest that i sapmificant 4 the fair walis: menanement o5 a bk

W aluation mlels

(FRS 13 specilics a ieracchy of valusieon jechnigess based on whether the inputs o thisse valmtion kehsiques org eheervable oF unolsers alile,
{tervable inpus reflect market dota ohiamed o indiepenilom soarces, uidservably gl reflocy the Commpomy's markel asinpeimns

Al sscts and liabiltics for which fair vale 15 mensured or dischosed in he finmscial stalements are caleporised within the e value huerarchy.
described a fillows. based o the lowest bevel mput that i sipnifiennt & the Fair valos mesuremen as o whede

o Level I |npots thal age dquobed malket prices {emsdjusied) i wive makels fiowr sddemstical mssels o lahiliics

a Level 2 Inpuis ciher tham quided praces mcluded witkim Level 1 that are eheervable for the asset or habilwy. crther diregilly {ie @ prites) o
mdirecily {ie denwed from peboes] This ategory inchudes msinmens vilied wing quoted market proces i scbive risarkets fiar snlar isinomenls,
quantcd peices for wentscal o sl srvstruments in makets (et s conssdered hess than active, or ofher valuatiom tectmigee i wich afl spgeilican
inputs e dircelly of direcihy observable from market data

1 comchusion, this category s For valuaison kchnsques for wabuich s bevesd leved input thiat i sigeaficamt bo the B valig Mieasurcood i directly
mehregily obsenvabdi

% level 3 Inputs For dhe i of labalivy that me mol Burcd o0 observabile market dag (usobsenvable inguish This cmcpory iz ludes ol asssts did
lishilities for which the valumios echnigae includes inpuss nol hiised o ohservable date and the unobmorable npuls have o srgni feani «ffect on tha
asset of [rbidity's voluation. This cabegony ncladis insaiments st e vabued based on quoted prices Bor samalas ianments for ahich sipreificand
wrshscevable sdjustoents of assEnplions are requiicd v reflec differences betngen the mstruments
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AATIONAL INSURANCE COMPAXY OF ETHIOPLA (S ICE) 5.0
SOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 1K 2070
H) Jume PO B Jume 2009
Camyimg i cale Carrying Falr valus
A oEn i
ETR ETH ETE ETHE
Fimancial assety
Cash ared balanses with
hamiks 260 747276 264 T 2T FL3ATRAAT JLRITRART
|pvesimnend scourilss
_ Avnilable for gale 102470,671 102471671 E3.040,182 B350, 182
- Leans and recivohles 3193 [k 1,193, 04k 3,030,228 308,338
Staiutory Deposit P OERARD 16,00 280 15, 142,551 15,142,341
Tende receivables [0 33698 10385698 10 2K5 349 L 585 249
REeisaaanoe asss TETIEO)S  T.TIRGMD @1 137.5 G1,137.0404
Oiihsar - ieveivatdies 10, 3T 711 D372 71 12,000 067 12,060,067
Total ARBRATELS 480047 HIS FTAT34E 474076388
Fimmmcial labilities
Inausmde comira]
liatlsties IR0 4TIV RO TAT 2T 372 6 I3 3TN 236
Trade pavahles 10,836,780 SOERH TR0 42 i3t 403 42,039 502
riher Tinulisies 3 I60,A76 R, |k AT 35 SHI i 25 580 h
Toual 354,744,258 354744505 230,854,501 IE0ERL 391

447 Falr valse methods and assumplions

Lisans and reooivables mxhoding  waie revervebles are camicd al cost nel of provisien fow mmpairmient. The eslunatad {hir value 1epeosoms the
dscored amount of estinaied e cash Dows evpected o e recenvad Expecied <ash flons o dscounted o curent marked rated 1 debermane
fuir vahwe

453 Valustion techakque nsing sigaificant unebiservable impats - Level 3
The Company has s Tinmcial #sses measured ot fair valu on subseyuent eccognilon

454 Transfers hetneen the fair value blerarchy caleporics

[herig the theee reporting penvods covered by these aneensd fimancial stalements, there were no moveisin: betwoe fevels @ o resuli of sigi-licang
ks 10 the fanr valsalyon peodes beomning observable of umohsorvably

49 OMfsetting fnsncial assets and fnanglal Habilites
Theere are to offeiimg arangements. Financisl et el Diabeliizs are setthed ansd disclosed on pioss basis
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MATHONAL INSURANCE OOMPARY OF ETHHFA (SICE) 8.0
NOTES TO THE FINANULAL STATEMENTS

EORTNENEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 930
% Set premdum income

Cipos. promuum wistien

Cores premimm income:
(inoss pocmium weslen

Chesge o emeamed premsums proyesion
Prembum Fevemiue arising Trom inssrance conirets ssaed

Promivim cegiled bo retnsorer

Tastal net prensimms

Fre and commission income
[eramanee soniracls

Tetul fees and commision imceame

Ji-Jum-0 M June Z0IF
ETH ETH
292 250 IT.RAT N2
29k 250,430 ZTH BT IED
(22310 {11,351 188,
20 %72 a0 0K PN
(3479370 (320758

157.K14.603 2d44.125,241

4, 1SR 54T HIL
A 19,949 5747 HIT
e —

*

e mwoimms repaesenis comenmssaon reoerveed om dinect busaness sl ramasctions coded 10 re-msurance companies

dhirmg tha yom

el elabms sl lie e T aokd

Lirnss Beneli & clamy pad

Chasges mn oulatanding claims

Uhanges mn fochmcal provisios [BRNE

Lassgs revogiiased as @ gesult ol liabilfy adoguacy 1o
Claams recovery mom selvage

Eegonsrable [om ie-mawanoe

Ul paid redoverathils
Decreasimg in provesion for ouistasding clsims recoverable
Inecrease i provs ion (or lechnical prooasion TBNH

Sl claims and bemelils exvpenses

Umilerw rifing evpenses

Cammpsaion pood .’- # -_' -~
Clanges m delemed acequisiiom cos Y i
|0 .
-‘m.i;.s;s o acjuisdlion oosd is a3 shown heloy
% £, -[.E '
Acqaiiion cosl pand during ik year e & -
Mivament n de ferred acquesiizom cod —S—

I estnseni imone

Iniresd inecome am loans and recervables Tinoncad msirinems
Drvidaad income

Faenkal mncomie (noste 19§
Inigrest ineams om stalubiry depodiis
Cimin freen sale of propers and equepeent

A Jume 3020 30 Jume 2619
ETi

152555020 154,772 796
6.1 530 BT Y
ELL R o i TaE 440
117075 121,05

| 2TE SHK) A0 A
L6445 1061 | 56,50 T BRI
(T 204 528 | 1T 600 622
I 4411 561235
SR ATRY {42 2636
e DT (1200 0,688)
1 39,7 34 il 144,036, 227
1T N62 720 I 6l 252
AR RS (470,297
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| BUEL RIS AL 20T

8T

25,022,561

16421 850 IS, Bk

s b L BT BT

Ifell K5l Lo

il =
_eae s



LY}

SATHONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIFLY (S ICE) 5.0,
SOFTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EORTNEVEALENDED 36 JUNE 2030
Jib June 20620 30 Juwne 2001%
ETH ETE
Ik Cinher income
Sundry o ':lﬁ."ill':!_l (M Rl
065,258 1,079,729
—
] Oicher aperabing &ypenses
Emaployee benelis (nie 1113 33,142982 48 Jng 09
Drepresialsm & amociealion {(ote 19 & 20 3506057 2 UR9 A3
Finital expenses. 11 A0, 70 976 0K]
Stationery and prinumg 3483 633 2 AMIETS
ey expenses £ 384937 3 48007
Lot alive 1,547 833 1830 E53
Repair md maimenance R R T E] 2260508
Fiszl and Libricam 2 843,753 3 030,857
[msirance . (] M ) R JORI 44T
Legal and peodcssicaal foes Tl 381,378
Emensnmesi b5 A EK],280
Phireslon's allowance | IFT4 1172727
Mudverising and publiciny 1.A32. 761 L B
Bank changa SHT.H0D 199,13
Aaxhil Tee I 3a 2 11850
IFerdican 151554 234540
[ mnsposianon 2T AT 2500H11
VUnilises 20z (ER
Consultabon evpomse SO TIHH [RIEE r
Fringe benelit expense S4T RS2 -
Tax Expense lavisee .
Medseal expomse T2 616 =
Impairmen of claim recoseralble aizel AT, (80 ISR, R

LT K158, 600
e .o

1Ll Employee Hemefiis

. Wapes amd salaes AT ARG Y 344X KEIG
Mllinysscis Tish A2 F00235%
Iension costs — defined coniribstion plans 4,558 RS 3563947
by emnpilon o2 costs 1135 98 1234 250
Boverancr cowla ~ Dhalined honedil plares (nole 25d) fela in T ER R E]

EAAERE TS 45,34 219

12 Company income and deferred lay

I12a Curreni |pdoame tas

Company moons: [ax (note | ) 4294507 3157 R2
Dreferread income tax casdith bo profil of loss note 12d) 464 750 i Th 2%
Totald charge to firofil o ks 4,70 257 N EAT)
Tax (gredith v oghar compechessive moome < 5
Total tax mn stalement of comprehensne mooms T TR N TR

IIh  Taxatios charpe

The tax v the Coisgans's pralil belan teome tay diflors from the theorotical smount thet would anse usmg ihe
alalutory macoms [ax mic e follows
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SATPONAL INSURANUE COMPANY OF EVTIIFLA (SICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

S Dne 20200 30 Jume 3010
ETE ETH
Prodin bl ks 50200 464 45023667
Sap-dpdugtible oxpenss
I msderiainmeeni SaL A0 K& 1 380
Htiremsent Beiefil expoise Bl e T I55.931
Depreciansen o Per [FRS 33080352 2AR%443
Expsiled Beoimvomss o sahvags 4 X
Chiber T Pasd expumas RS 472 425 400
Frnpe benafit expense 24T RS
Provisios lor doahiful receivablics AWML 3G, D
Lews:
Enteiesl shodeng baved al s (35547522 (5022 060 5
Homel thoning taved af sourcs il E1E) o B Sy
Privadeiiad aneormd Lined al source [ DB 422 B85 AN, T3
Dépacciatinn 33 Por Tax Ly (K% AT (3597 IR}
Exprcted Bevoveries on salvape (3. XTH. A00) i B R, S
Expocted Becovenics on salvage (Last yean) s {3 AMIS |
Taxable incmma: 14.315,022 11,25 5,50
Curreni Tax Eapense 1 307 A, ZHLENT J.1H7.TRE
Ty e R S i ki—. ra
A Jume DOZE 3P Jume 2019
12 Cwrremt inconse 12y liahilicy ETH ETm
Bakance at the beganning of the year 2 705 15h JIA47 28
Charge for the vear (note | 2h) 4204 507 3187782
WHT Paid 1ihE T8 (R h N ]
Fayment dermng the vear (215 1360 {3AT 2Ry
Halanee ol e end of il yoar JE5L 76T 2,708, |56

i3d  [eeferred income tan
S0 Jume B2 5 Jume 2009

[ Eil
The amalysis of dclrred tay {asetsVliahilities is as follows:
T b recovered afler mone thas 12 montls [ ST B 1 L e ]
T bz reonvered within 12 monifs - -
I 368 308 o

[eferred income x assels and Batnlitics, deferred ncome iax chargedcredies e profit of ks, = ety and othe
svmnprehensive income are attnbaable o ihe folliowing wems

Credind i redin
A by icharge) 1 {rharge) bo
Deferved kmviise 195 (Gt Tabilides: 0% ol wr bess camily
ETH ETh ETE
Property, Pl e agnpingnl VELERE ATO) 1545 T30, -
Passt emplosyment bhemefir ohligaison a4 022 THTT
Tastad deferred tay {assets) Aiabilinies L N [ T -
Dielerred imcome tay axsets Habilies )
Propeny, plani and equipmes {1,508 808 {24 RE2) T
I"oat emeployment benem oblipstion LEREST R IR R Y o g =
(975500 RS [ v




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETINODPFLA (S CE) 5.0,

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEM
EQRTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

L

ENTS

0 Jmpg 2000 B0 June 2009

ETH ETE
15 Cash amd cash equlvabents
Cash s hassd EI8.6D6 6 BT
Diepeomits wath lescal banks 24 T 1K.650 298,291,291
264, TIT 2TH 258 2TE. 137
Afureertdy aanf vy
Current 2. TAT 276 25R.ITE 1T
Mam- gurmeni g o
Did, TAT 278 25 ITRAIT
Far the porpose of the cashilow simoment, cash and cash equivalent s made up of the fodlowing
M e JOE0 30 Jupe 2009
ETE ETH
Lasdy an hand 528,626 B, BT
Sl f-reriti Jepnimals weth lical banks AT_ 1 1085 JomE 57
A7 edy AET 31T
Ji Jigng 2020 30 June 201
14 Imvesiment securities ETH ETHE
Avallable fur sabe: —
Faguily mnesimemt o 102 ATLATI £3.9400182
o /'" r i 10247167 3940 |52
I'h v ey |
Laans i Fedeivahles: i ' - 3 i
. Ethaopian Csvvermment Baomds. { w: - o S 3103 Oy T e
Ara\ %
., ik 2 f: 3 19E, Jax]2is
Marurdty analysis
-
Current - R CERT AR IR
M-l = =
1103000 TOST.50
The Comsgany babds equity fhvestnicnts i tha fellovang ontities,
30 e 2000 30 e 2010
Ssumber of ﬂn‘ﬂl.l]: Wumbser of  Percemlage of
lh L1
res e shares ow skl p
Bank of Abvasania 5.0 506428 1 AN e L3
WIB Internmional Faak 5 C T4h#2 {654, 64,73 1 B5%
Lemen Bmik 510 i2AT 11.20F 24 a9 3 e
l&iopian Rewvuranse 5.0 17X 1. 17% 1436 1 44%
Access Capial 5 0 E{Hj = LT E

These mmvestimenis are mnqualed equiny seeunlies messuned al ool

The Lair salue oF the unguoted equisy secuniss canmsad ol cost cannol b reliably cstimasted as there are no active
marigt for these inancial mstnaments; iy have therclore been dischosed a8 cost bess impaisment (17 any )
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SATHAL IXSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (8 CE) 500
SOFTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE J030
= = = 30 June 2020 M June 2019
% Iasuramie Fetebahbes ETE ETH
[ue (rom pealdicy holdars 10, K5 BEE 10 3ES 345
[ e T T |k 35S BER L IRE 345
|ess smpairment allowancs (I0IRT 698 (03RS 349
I¥a  Tospairment allow unce on insurance receivables

lha

16

A redvmcthiation ol the albmvance [or smparmmént losses for loam and recevablos by class. 18 as follows
M Jume 026 30 Jume DT

ETBE ETE

ALl ]I.I]:u 1, 250 S8 10454 TR
Charpe fior the year {nose 11) (1631 (A2
A1 30 June 10,2859 735 Il.IJBSI 159
Hi Jmng 2030 30 Jung 2009

ETi Eln

Heinsurance awgis

Claims reconverahle {sse nte f6a) 73,138,554 BR2ILIRS
J'h-lﬂlllfﬂ'ﬂll"rl""“mm |IF.'_"¥EI.1I!-F !!IUJ.I LT
B3 4H1 420 By, A0 ]
Less: Impairment allosvance (SR DT (5682 (HFT)

TN 21137004

AL Jiine 20200, the Corspamy conducted an impasmient review of the feinssmanes dsscts and meogisol an
izt lorsn o B TE 4, 0000, 0000 i ol operating and admimsirative oxponses. The carmying amounts disglosed
above m respect of the reinsorance of mavestmsent contracts approsimate (i value & the repoting dae

Dhiring the year, ihe Ueenpany esered nibo remsurance mmangements that resulied m profits on e of ETH

343263 (201 % 1ETH 83T 055 Thes profin has been rellecied in the sasement off profil or boss fecs and comnaissien
IMEme | e fi

Ab Fome 20200 W0 Jume 2004

LR ETHE
(e recowerable are analysed ns follows
Bewoverahle on claims = Inowrred bt moa reporied clains ;i - a1 2153 18T
Recoverahle on ouraending clainss oy i, . To 454 Q1] B (137 e
N e TAIIRSSE _ BS01,188
[rie o F .
Tl monvement m clasms mmn&ku-ljudui[aﬂuhll. ok
< § ol & Ty 8 o
' ~u " -.-.-I 3
Belaece a ihe hogmiing of vear il W S ERINLIRS Q21 TR
Recovorses durng il year o _.-"{{ : LLAa% 657 T AR
Diecrease = sevoverabla during the yea Vi iy w o 129.561.2R6) (T ARLET

S— TAIMEESE SN 21 S
b enirvcmmweniis in Empairman allowance for reinssrmce assels 5 anshoed belva:

Halance @ e bepinomg of vear I 05T T IE3 007
iidecovery hallowance mads dunng e v for doubiful pocoverable o ERM} IEE] TS50

7,057,970 1T 70
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MATHEAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHHW A (XICE) 5.0,
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EQBRIHE YEAK ENDED 3 JUNE 2030
3 Jume FO2F M0 Jume 2014
ETH ETH
17 ikther assels
S1alT advances 513,723 524,140
Chiwer mooount recervalbdes 1037LTE] 1206 0,067
Prepaymenis EARION LR R TR
(i oy anvaums I 4% AT 19,590, Lir
Caollective impairmeni L1t b} L1, G
14804828 17.888. 449
Minturify avalysin
Crremi HOTI A0 FLTh0 0 IT
P cwrromi 10.3%T 058 TT4.364
16 A3 ATR 19.554,4%1
I Dbeferred acquisitbon coad
This fepicdenls dotamission o binsaiied pramniin rolabmjg 16 s
uncxpired bemame of nsk
D Femred scgmisitnm exvl- Alogin 0437007 TR
Deferred acymisitim cost- Fire fulds 5RO flE 743
Dederred scqussitsn ool- ERgEseing 115433 kit i
I}u_ﬁ.'rrlll A qunsitzon oosl- Manne Joh bR 421 503
D ferred acquesitemn cost- G Acciden 370,003 206 AR
Defemed acquesiisnm comt= Uxnds i wansa ER LY e L)
[ el pequesiioom cosl- Feounans 250, Tk lad ozl
D rmed acguisiloom cost- YT 15465
Diefermed acquisition cos- Burglary A7 R 51,032
E.THE M ARSI
The movassent m deborred acquesibeon cosd 15 as follns
- Balanée al begmnang of year FaES 111 el R AT
Slivvemnent in e Fermed soqasiion e {90 R05) 470202
[8alamce w the e oF the vear A TS S 9685111
— 30 Jume 30200 50 Jume 2009
14 Iny estmenl property e w Lo .;:'-'"1
ol r o | ;
i i
AL the beginisieg of the year « F 1 4 \ A B05 SR EEALE
Medidution ! | L e P . i
Atihe end ol the vear L o B ,i 4 805 % 1. %05 053
- ‘. . S| r -
y I -
Ac Lateid d : e
LETT E[preciating - '_,.:':'.«._ i
At e beginning of the vear T gy sl 05,108 418,171
Chaigs: for the yar T bl B 112 LR
A thee enad of the sear SR AT 505,108
el bk vadue ZIFELY 4500877
19a  Amnmnis recognied i profi ar b for isvesimend properiies inoie %)
50 Jume 2020 B0 Jaine 20609
LT ETH
Bl pseodies T &7 A25 |30
[lirevt 35 Fram propeity the geacrated semlal ingiiie i b 274470
M8, 807 EETE
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AATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETIHICHLA (%1CE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIE YEAR ESDED 30 JUNE 2000

19k Fair vilue measarement of Ghe Compana™s isestment properiics

The Cespasn's mrvesdmend propiefty 16 nicasinad al cost These propeitics inelude those beld Bar perilal pirposcs
There are curmenthy no resbctions on the roalasability of dhewe propertics.

[vestmont propeny s sty measured st cost includimg ransacisos costs and subsequently measired ot
depreciaied cost (less any socumolsted mmpaiment kosses ). Deprociation s caboullated msing the sirasghi=line
method o allocate tsir ot w0 their ressdual valses over thaor estimaled usaful bnes af 340 years. The far valoe of
invastnsent properises kas heen disckesed as reguired

Iz (air valug of the U omguasn’s mnoesienend progeety as al the epostng dalg snd has beon smved i by o losse
cegingers qualufind estals surveyors asd valoers These valuers have appaogenate gialilications and recent
experience m the valmation of propemtics in b reley am locations. Ths fair valie was desermmnsd hascd on the
replacsmwnl suad coneepl which approamates the sstimaled amounl for which a property shoeld exchange on the
ilme af valwabsm botweon knowledgeable willimg parises. m an arm'’s hoogth iransaction afler propor marketing.
prodently snd withoul compulsion. This implees a markzt consparable spproach that redleas the receni mansaction
prices for smmilar propoties. Inoeskimating the fair valoe of the properties, the highest and best vse of the propenics
18 thaair cumenl use There has been no change 1o the yaluation technigoe durmg the year

1% Fair valee hisrarchy
Dtails of the Company’s meestiment properims and melermatmom aboat ihe far valog hwrarchny are & [ollows
i arryimg
amgail Level 1 Level 2 Level &
3 Jume 2020 TR T ETH ETH
Frmvastmiond proportics A RS, 9K . = 3 RIS K
S0 e 2009
Ienestmsni propertics 4 R08, 553 - - 4, %05 3
1 July 2001%
Invesimeni pregerises 4808 Y £ = A RS U
B Property, plast and eqeipmen
Furniture Wonrk-di-
Freehsld Msinr aml  Compuler  progress {nele
laml wehicles  sqpuipment  oyaipment Hinj Taial
ElH ETH ETH ETH ETH El'B
Lol
Aol 1 July 2619 LI49438  Z4RTO4T  pooiseids s WTIER2 0, TEE B3 482X A%
Addmiing - TS, U &3, BRG F R 0E H200.97 1, pis 0K
[diaprad 1 2 5504 o 25500
s pl M June 2ik30 LIF0 418 35030043 (nEsTEIG  ASXDII4 6 BIE 14T 0 5h6 5T
Mccwmalated depreciatson
A oai | Judy Zijw E RO INT 4SRSH 372653 . 15050, 551
Uharge For the vem . Y bl R 54 Sh4 - 1424 8%
Despisal - 4631 i3y
A il 30 Bume 2020 o CDIASITIT SRS XY 4SNIERY i T) AR ARE
Nt book value =
As L 30 Rune 20159 L4945 j4627 830 57126245 1 AMLTST . 752 Bin AT 10
Ak al 30 une JO2 L LIE9A35 [ 3ATRALG  502] 6% e [ [ L) B 147 L N T
£
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOMLA (NICE) 8.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EORTUENEAR ENDED 30 JUNE J009

Zia

Consruction in progress
Conmruction m rogess ndales o the conssnection of bead quaner e NICE S C

Mk Impalrment resben
Upon smpaimment review, the net book value of propeny. plant and oquipsent do net excend iis seomerahle valae
as al the aod of the reportmg period. Thus, the managemsnt are of the opinmea tha allenancs og smpairment is aot
reguined
H duiier JOE0 S duiee 20009
T ETh
2 Sewiwbary depesit
Sxaniory depoaid B 000, Rl 15142 3%
D i, 450 i3 143 381
Thie swrverietil chiring s year i as fallows
Awoad 1 Jduk 18,042,391 13235428
Addition’ | reduction) TH6.25] LA50765
Interest recervable on sapstory deposit m Gonenment bond 6] R1E 147200
Aol 30 June 1 i J0-bi), AR 1504237
Simnaory deposins inclode saving bonds acqueed from the Government of the: Federal Democraiae Regblic of
l:thiupea, Bearing iteres) il 1 rate o 5% & B per annuin aid maluning in Soptember 2023 & 2025 and are kel
wwith (e Mational Besd of Frhiopia st s da the staniliry feserve daléulaled @ 5% of the paad up capital
Th statsory dopeosil abeny mechedes ETIN 2 AG0CSH (201 T ETI 2460 500, 2006, ETH 2460, 5040) thai i=
transderred 1o Eehiopsan Governmend for the acquisstion of Greal Benaissance dam Saving Bond. The Hoesds hears
EerrEl o o (Ve T snnum
Althemgh. the mimamum kalance required 1o be vet side is ETH 2 4600500 (2007 ETH 3,460 500, X6 ETH
260 200, nccrued inerest receivable an the statulery depos tnssslerred w Eibsopian Savings Bond of BETEH
Il B3R (2009 ETH 147,200 2018 ZTh 146,867 ) have boen moloded in the dicloacd balance
J0 Jiang 2003 M dwne D0
- ETR ETH
] Insnramte comtract Halibinies
Ortstandimg clasms and loss sdjussment expenses (noig 22, [ a) 126000, 264 135 %80 %03
Clainms stesmeed] bt mel popsortad (ot 22 1hi 25 bl (X 21,751,399
Vimeamed premium {mote 22 |c) IHLHIE S50 I T e
Unallocaied liss adjintemsl oxpenss AR BT o 729092
[Espectod meoovomes (rom salhvage L3 2TR 500 R T
2T, |0 L 20 74T 3T
Femasmers” share of cutstaniling claims T A94 93] A8 4T e
Rermmarance share of [scmed But b F:rmudﬂﬁh‘lh;!.n"“ o 2HRIALE 2,153,187
Reinsarers” share of Uncarmed premium _ WETE L, 0282364 ELETR A1
Iempairmenit of clasm recovorable assei . : — T LR e X T {3 6HD 0T H
Total reimsmrers” share of insurance Habilities [wee nate 16 7 L AT ULE3TeM
s Y & s
Nt fmswrance linhiliv L ) 0 1581 ¥ - LA AMLGEIS 198604, 254
Matverity awatiis \ 01458 1238 {
FL
Curnent ey 15L63R207 154,p85 317
N cufren! . "Sih Mot 61TENE30 43003 06k
e O el N5 AIRST 194,604 THS

The groms claims reperied, the lows sdjustment sapenses Labibies and b bhabihigy for chamms meurned bui no
repiasnd are met ol axpected recovenios from sabvapge and subrogation




SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETINOPLA (S 1OE) S0
RUTES TO THE FIRNAMCIAL STATEMENTS

e % = = 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Ixda Owtstandhing clatms and boas adpasamen expenses ETi ETH
Fire 3972, iN,015
Mot BE.T 6,549 MM 35007
Sarins T.143.4561 T.AR0, R
Aadeiils 5 ITLRED 5.T15R33
Pecumarscs BLR24 254 2633222
Enginecring IR 3TR.3T] 5.042.200
Ceenicral TREE Tesh 10815524
120026, 264 135 &R1LR03
IE0b Clames incurred bt not roporied
Fise 17, (5 180 KEX
oo 22875310 19471 XR
Slarng 16, HTE HaaTi
Acendenis . .
Peconarics. kE Rk 3359 404k
Fngincering AT B 239600
{reneral 1047 RO Wi6.583
25 ol AR 2. 757891
ILlc Umearmsd prempsm
Fire 550E 10 £.454,342
Mo TOH 29K 004 T, Sie KNS
Mlarme ekl ) anud
Mevidonts 31E3.6]5 IASETH
Peciariss 2713486 L2 A0E
Ergandciing 3,1HRE T 3424, Tas
Ciomeral FA7TENNT J. 708 104

130545 139 %54, 393

Tha movemant in uncamsed prempseen acomi dunng the vear was s follons

Bakance ai the begsmming, of year 125 206, 193 I14.814.82%
Increass m wnsamold premiin A5 FA19 468
Halanee il the el of yoar 1309]5.351] |25 T8 201

lmswramos payahbles
Irsamanee payvables represent Babilities o costomers, agents, brokors, cosmsurers and re-masrers on mewrance
comtracts al year end

A Bune 2020 30 Fume 2019

ETH ETH
IBag lis pinauret 16010916 30.636 780
I&Illll Iiﬂiﬁ- ﬁm

Maasrorirr Andysis
Cutter SSIRTIT (760400
Imra— 10463179 3853439

DEATD. %04 J0K 56, THm




SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOMA (NICE) 8.0,
NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rher liabilithes

(e feeacanddal abnfunes
[hrgetn’s permie il o
[vidend pavalils
Umchammsed salary
Fension payable

| maneed Bevenue

CAther - Resang il Sadilin)
Ageraaly

[eeferred sormmisssan o
(mher socount payihke
(ther tax payshle

Criher tay payable consasts of VAT pavable and withbalding rax pasable

Marierier Asd ixis

Curteni
Theagr- cureni

Retiremend Benelil shligation

Dhefimed lesiwelits Babsilith o
Severance benefil plan imola 25 1)
Liahility in the stniement of linsncial position

Inenme simtensent charge (ecluded in personnel
el UaiEl e

- Boverance bemefit plan inoic 25.1)
Total defined bemelit expenses

Remrasirrmenis fors
Severamce bemefit plan (mote 25 1)

The income simesent charge mcluded within pesomned expenses includes cumenl serviee oo, meirest

cisl, past sgry e cosls of the defined beneln schemes

The severanoe henddit plam e an unfunded defined henefit schems

3 Jisne 2020 36 Jwne 2609
ETH ETE
1, AFTE (M 1. 200, O]
i3 tHT R
1223283 A3 Rl
Riti&lir I cFs T30
12 550 043 6213 [
2 A0 AT ILETR03
12055950 (R
JAL3 4R Lli'i.;g]'
54, 100 AT 24. 722068
My Jume 2030 i Jume 01
[ LTH
TR 2ANETHD I 53400, 430
N1k R4 [EERE I e ]
H4, 307,740 26,007, 044
3o Jume 2020 30 Rune 2009
ETH ETk
i UL el 1]
IH: $
2511339 b, P
2211339 AHINST
IR 450 13,097
ERI 450 13097

The key fmancial sssumptions are the discount ralc and the rale of salary increases. The prosesion wad
lsased oo e enudepeindeiil setuatial valistion perfomed by Achairial Services Esa Afncs Lemited sing :

the projcted uns crodit mahod

The Company doos nol masmain any asscls for 1he schenss bag ciomres ibar i hias silficen s for the M

ishlsgatsns as they orystallise
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.0,
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i Severance henefif plan

The severance beneliis are hased on ihe statulany sevarance Beneln as set out m Labour Proclamalios S
ATTN3, as amezded by the Laboor (Amendment ) Pros lamaion Mo 2902006, Employoes whs bise
served the Cosvpasny for § vears = sbhave and are below the petinement age fi2 ks nol mel the
revparremeni | pecess the pension fund) are ontithed for tha benefic The final pay-oul & detormine:] by
pelerence be imad monihly salary and number of vears i service computed as cme moadh salary of the firgt
year in employment phal one-third of moisthly salary for subsequent years 0 & masmum of reeh pwonths
salary.

(iF Severaace benefft pdor comtinmes
M Jarig 2028 30 Jmne 2009
ETH ETR
I5a  Lliabdlity regognised imihe Mnancial position
v erance pay 2379992 2015403

38 June Z010 H Jupe 2000

28k Amneni recogmised in he poofit ar less ETE ETh
Curranl service oosl (exciading smevest) plerifh ] JA% 550
Inlrest cost R34 235507

J4)1 339 552057

3¢ Amount recogmised in oiber comprelensive meome:

Actuarial (Gaina) Losses on demopraplic assumploms [ MEF ABD) =13.197
Actuarisd i CGiains v Lossgs oo gounomies issanmpios - =
Actuans | GamnsLosses on experionde = #

(3R A=) 13197

Dferred ki (habedny Vasset on remeasarement gaim or loss : -
2R A% 13197

250 Changes in the presend valus of il defined beneflt obligation

At b beginiimg of the vear 2013408 1765771
et sefiies gl LIX 555 A 550
Imerest cost IET, TH 233,507
Avciuanial | Gmins i/ Losses on demopraphic assampiioens L3R, 4%0) 1LY 19Ty
Actiiamall { Crannia b Lasses o donmniiiel Gaiesijilamme - L
TEene itz pand (1LE62 3T (225 224}
Al b il of the vear 13T0.0%2 113405

5c  The primcipal assmmptions wsed in dedcrminiag defined benelli ahligations

M June 2029 30 Jwne 2009

1%

: ETH ETH T
[h=couni rmie (pai 14,334 13 5P y . "'_ e g
Lo torm salary incrcases | proad likife 0% £ s Ny,
) a2
i [ rane wif g T
| <{ o 3
in Ethiojes, there s neither o doap marked in coipsorate nin govemnient bomds. Vandermone, the market for T e
treasry bells in Etfiopio i melTicwnt and docs oot appear o be markey descemimal 1A% 19 docs ot :
provide guidance for seiltmg the discoust rate m o couniry with bmited gevemmen bonds of instivmenls : .'_-'r"-:l :
. .
The Company therefore opied (o use a disooent rate of {30 Jume 20000 |4.25%, 10 June 2009 13 500, 30 s

T 2008 - 12.75%) basesl on ks prevaaling commeicaal banks levding rabe as advised by the Asssuation
off Etheogpims Inssers —
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fid  Long dere salory monmets

That sailary idrcass has bees determined by the masagement & mutually compatsble s skang ino
aceeed the likely future goimomis scenmreos of the oountry

i hfersaly make
Mortality s normally cxpressed s ihe probaliilbny of death within the nest year for mn mdevidual of a
specific age. Dnfenent moralily rates are e set for cach age prossp (higher rates for alder people) and
this set of rases i refemed 1o aa a morality table.

The muriality eable used for tbe curent emplovess wis A 194952 a8 publashod by the lastauie of

Sl
30t June 2020 3 duns 2019
Mules  Femabes  Mules ¥
b Dill%  GIL% Oli% TN
= B 112% 0l 0A12% 1%
3 BIG% 003N 0116% w113%
33 DA 0I20%  0IR% 01200
4 DIEEN  O14T%  DIEE% 0.147%
45 D3MM O23% 033 0.231%
H DAWRL  0420% 039 0 420%%
55 O3S 0750 LGS 0.750%
&0 LTHRG 127N LT 1272%

fovd  Wikhanmaals fFrom service
The withdrawal male sclectnl was basind on expsaese i other smlar amangemcsts

M) Jmne 2020 30 Jmne 2009

ML'P Feeaales .\ﬂn Females
a0 I5% 15% 5% [
., s 1% 2% 1%
in %y 6% 6% 6%
14 L3% 2.3% LY 1 0%
40 | %% t*‘- :'Ir pl ¢
45 I 1% 1™ 1%
50 ik [8% 0I5 P e
55 LI I i s (1
(] 1% [k L M

il Eibealth Dby
38 June 2020 30 Jyne 201 .F..- - =

Males  Fenuales Males Femsales Fh W
n 0 GE {1 (40" 1 PG ."f g
L 1000 0 E" LI ] LRI S E L a i
3 . LIt 8 TEIETI O 0% 1 MR ”- [ o=
i 00 M {0 (% i (L i, e i
i 1 (P LR Pt WP, )50y i = "u, 1 b
a5 (PR BT T 11 0110 0 (810 L g A0S ;
= LB 0] aiy B NPy LINE L : . ..ﬂ"' " i
15 TR 1240 RS 0 240" . P “:'E o
il i AT (|8 BT 04307 o e =

fetl Pwnanen of tae plan

There was oo change m the methods and scsumpisons used m propansg the sosiinily analyses froem priot
vears. The average durabion of ibe retinensenit benelin oblipation ithe seportng penod i 2020
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NATHSAL NS RANCE COMPANY OF ETIHOPLA (5 CE) S0,
NEOTES TO THE FINAMULAL STATEMENTS

EOR TUE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2=

2%

e

il

(imantifniive sensitivity amalsis for signifeant assunspisn
The sensstivity of the eversl] defined bemefis linhilsty 10 chamges m the weightad piincipal Easuspion is

Imipact oo defimed bewelil ehligation

3o Jume T020 30 Jwne 2000
Chasge = Impact of an Enipact ol 4 leepasct el an Impaciofn
PRS- e ] IDICasK deiTeme IETCas decrease
ETH ETE LTR ETH
Thacount male 14P%  CRLB925) 134,573 LT Y 1130147
Long tenm salary nero -1 4% 130,478 (137, 344) 104,302 114,258}

The sharve sensiivity asalyss is haed on & change i & assmpison while boliog 2l sther ssunphions
constant. In practice, this s unlikely 10 occur and changes in some of ihe assumplivss may be conclated
When calculating e sensigivity of the defimed benafin oblipation i significant sctuaizal assumptions the
s method (presenl vales of i defined benclit obligatsm calculmied wiih the progocted usd ciada
methed at the end of e reponing period) has been apphiod as wisen calculating ihe pensios liabilay
seoogaised within the satemend of (inanciad position

The following payments arg expected contributions o be pade in for the pext Five (3) years out of the
defimed bene(i plan ohlegation

30 Jume 2030 3ib Pume 2019

ETH ET
Wahin the next |2 peosths (inext annual fepsamg persed)
Hetwoen | o 5 years . 340 265
Ahane & vears Ti 6 el 728
P . 0E 412
g 2,113 A0S

IRk cupusure

Theough its post-eeaployment benefil schemes, the Uiy g exposed 80 a mumbor of msks The nads)
sugin figant af whash are demasiad hefow

Ligrmiline rrad

Thi defimed Eabalises are smfunded a0 & 5 gesult. there is 0 nsk of the Company nal hayisg the reysied
cash i io Fund funire delined benefit obligalirs o they fall du

Life expeciamcy

The majority of the plans’ obdigations aee 1o provide benefits For the b of the member, so increases in life
expectancy will pesult m am increass i the schesses’ liahibnies. This s particulary signalicant, whese
milatonasy isreases resnli i higher sensitnvty 1 changes 4n |ide expeciancy

Oirdimary share capbial
30 Juine 2020 30 dane 2009
Authurised: ETH® ElB
Ovumary shages with par vallos of ETIV |,000 each 1OKLOHE (R [ DR L0
s mnd Tully padd:
Opubemary shaes wid par valbse of ETI |00 gach  1C0HRR KX g S, | 35
-
/f" o R
A e
S
L]
(77 e
{ 3 7
i. 0 .
s\ ey
-
W o g
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MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETIHIOPLY (NICE) 5.,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 3030

Z

The Company (5 8 ponvate wsurssee company  Tolal subsonbed shares ar 30 Jeme 2020 was ETH

[k (DGR 2019 ETH U8 SR 1 28)

Earndngs per share

Bndic carnings per share (EPS) is caleulated by dividing tse profil afier isation by the weighted averags

imemher of ordinary shares @ iss dorsg the v

3 Jume Z00F
ETH

41,813,133

1 hik)

30 June 200

Ell

Profil anribstaile o shanhoblers 45443, 308
Weighied average number of ordmary shares i s S Bl
Basic & uilmed eamings per share (ETHY 455

441

[ihatesd carnings per shaie e caléulated by adyusing the weighted overnpe rumber of codinary shames
amitstanding b0 assime comversiom of abl diletive polesial ordisary chares. There were no potesally
diluinve shares at the reporting dage (30 June 20200l heroe the basse and dilited loss per share have the

A Jume 201
ETH

3B, 76077
419121353
(EN L

(AL IRLZL3)
{37,359 943)

FRANESZ

L1498 380

19025 GXT
4. 191203

23617200

A5,003 H6T

ERLER L
55035
pLadikh

(1A17264)
(470,242
5011227

0 | A

ERTERNS
(11,202,721
BST 690 e

s value
J0 dmng 2070
ETH
Retaimed carmings
A the bginisng of the year 30 (R 542
Praful for the vear 15445 208
Remscasuremeni gain bess on retiremment bonefits ohligaisons 382430
Teamsfer o legal reierve (note 29} 4544321
Thuadind distnbsted to sharcholdors (37,720,530}
Al ihe end of the yem 426580499
Shared Freminm Accound
Share promiam acoouni | L5%% R0
Legal reserve
Halance al the beginning of the yem BT 200
Tramsfer from retained earnings inoee 2K) oA 50 321
A the end ol the yes M. 161521
Cashy gemeraled from operating activities
PProfit bufore imcom fax SO20G A
Adljusimaenis for nen= cash ibems:
Impairment on eade recenalbles =
DPrepresiation of property. plant and cgapment (nale 21 JA23NST
Depreciation of mnesimenl propeny (mote 197 U564
Retiemen beneli oliligabo 2811.339
{ hanges in working capital;
Uhange in msurance recenables -
Chisnge in oier recervallos denclidisg seenaod sl | ankail
Change n deforned acquisibon oo e KIS
Lhange i iIaaiiange sl 1739080
Change in stabsony deposil CE L AL
Change in issadancd contradd Labalies (2577929
Chunge in momance payahles (L K20 dhel )
W4T S0
QL DT
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (F ETIICHLA (NICE) 5.0,
SOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company & a prvele inssance compesn [oial subscnbed shares ol 30 Jupe 20230 wis ETH
L0 a0 WD (20009 ETH 969451255,

g Farmimgs per shane

Blasic camings per share (FF'S) is cabcobabed by divideng the profi afer taxsation by the weighed sverage
numbser of crdmary shares in ssoe during the year
S0 Jume 2020 M Jane 2009

ETH ETH

Faedie atsrtrutable 1o sharcishlens 45443 208 41912133
Werghted averape mambor of ardmary shares i ssue b S S50
A 443

Hasse & diluied eamings pey shase (ETH)

Diluted carnimgs per abarg 15 caloulased by sdjustmp the weaghod sverage nunber of ondinary shares
outstanding 1o assunst convarsion of all dehiive potenisl eedimry shares. There were o poleniadly
dilisttive shares af the reporting dote {340 June 2000 il hemce the baci: and sliluted koss per shang basg the

same value
S0 Jume 2020 30 June 200%
ETH ETH
I8 Hetained esrnings
Mﬂthp‘ﬂlngu[lhu yCar 39 AR R ALY
Profit for the year A4S TR 41912133
Femeasurceent gaim boss om retiwemaon benelis vhlagations IR AS 13,197
Toanafer 1o legal reserve (eme 39 LR EDT [ Lo e Y]
Dvidend dusnbuicd 1o sharcholdors {37.720.5300 (37390, 753
Al the end of the year AL658.9%0 30,098,542
28u Shared Premiom Acosiamsl
Share premasm scoount I 196 350 1, 1% 2Rk
29 legal reserve
Halance ai s begimmmg of the vear 2161720 19425987
Trmms fer Froes retninea cartings (nole 281 A 560320 L e ]
Ao s g ol vhie vigar 28,060,521 23] 7.20]
0 Cash generaled Trom operaling activities
Peodit before moome tax 201 2000 _4n4 45023 6T
Ml jusimenis for pen= cash lenis:
lespainnenl o wade recenables i i
P pres matmmn of puogserty, pland e comipimsni (e 20k 3 AZ1EST 2408, S0
Deepreciation of invesimeni propeny inole [9) 0] 264 LA RS
Keziemiil beiel obilspatim 2511330 SR 05T
Changes in werkieg capalal;
Change m msurance recervables . =
Chassge iy other recenvabilos (onchndng accimed milorest) 030,631 (LAIT 260
Uhange m deterred acquesiison o B A (4030
Lhasge in rehsirse assal | 739K SAN D 2RY
Change i stabmory depwmsit ROE DEDy | | 50 ki
Uhange in parancs contrad labilines (2577, 7TH) 17 AR30053
Change in mamance payables i [l 25 Hesdy {11,202 T30
limhilrines WALT S0 [ RET Al e
y. ot
H0%6, 568 sssias O
L ¥ -
L gR
/-‘.'-}" r
- .
Mitca
2\ O19ise
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETTIOPES (SHCE) S0,
SOTES TOTHE FINASCIAL STATEMENTS
E} | Belated party transacibons

A number of irmnsnctions were entered o with relaiad parties in the mormal course of business. Thise ane

disclosed s Follows:

alwre
af relatlonship 30 June 2020 30 June 200Y
ETe ETE

Ma  Fromeactions witk reloeed pariies

Purchase of premaiusn 3450770 2 665, [
Ml clasms 2ART ATH 2011673
Dirceduoes ettiolismanis 1,075 (HM) 1. 2(HLABCHE
TIE 24 2577 RG3

Yb ey muirasgemend compeiriaiieg

Ry management has been determined 1o bo the membsrs of the Board of Directors amd the Executive Manigemems
of the Company. The compensation pald or payable 1o key management for is shown, There were no insurance
servives remdered o e key managemend personnel = of 1 fune 118

30 June 2020 30 June 29

ETH ETE
Sallarics anid ather shost-term enapboves benellts rAL ER L ZALLTIE
Parst-groploymmend bemelis 3 Tel RO, GED
Termmation bemclils 1,220,134 [N LAT N
Sitting allowance IR 32000
iChier expenics 1,075 0Hx) | HLIEHE
£,TTA070 Bl A0
32 Employess
il The pverspe number of pessons fexclading CEO § anpleoed by the Company during the sear vas as Sl
. iim 219
Sumber Samilser
Permsasem 2 2712
Comizact 3l
Uhusonged 24 H
38 3

W e bk below shows ihe number of emplyvees iexcluding CEO, ensolaments in il soir aml wese swithin the
hands stabed

Birr

Less 10,(H) f
Rk Do = 200, EHMD
Db | - Sk O
S0 - TR
Abhowg THLNE




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NOE S.C.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A3 Contingent linhilitics

Chalmes mad Miigution

The Company i subpected o litigation arising in the normal course of msurance business. The Direcios are of the
opindon that the pending litigation as ot the reporting date will not have o nssserial effect on the linancial position of
profits of the Compary, Ad the yeor end the Compaiy i inolved in cases imlervening as joint deferdant om cases
tha were hrought against its clients o avold claims that have po egal ground ar 1o reduce its liability 1o the possible
amsount. Allough the 10eal joint claims on the Company and it3 ¢lients amounts 1o ETI 109,560,580 (2019: ETH
§1.567,599) the Companys mecimum lashility as per the insurance conkract ameunts i ETH 35.837,999 (2019:
ETH 26.976.0046). The Company lus already pravided for ETH JI.-'II.‘i.t_I-S.! (21D ETH 23,953,202 mporied
unider Insusance comrmet lisbilities (mole 221, The perpose m miervening in the procaeding (s 10 get oulcomes
Fanging from no |ehiliy oo maxinmm af ETH 14769418 (2019: ETH 15391798,

M (iperuting brase commitments - Company os lessee
The Company keases various propertics wder nom-canedlable operating lense agreements. The kease 1erms e
Between tan fnd Tive venrs, and majoriy of these loase sgroements ore nencwablie ot the aoid ol the cach lease period
al market rate.

The fulure oggrepale minimum lease pavments wnder on-cancellable operating keases ane & Follows:

30 D 202 M Fune 200 %

ETH ETH
o Laber than | yoar FLILS 150 836,743
Lty than | year and nie later (han 2 vears E 1317325
lLaster shan 2 years bait nos laier than 5 wears = 1
Toial TL1ES, 159 11,134,068

15 Exemts afler reporting periid

Ini i apimion of the Dinectors, there wone no significand past balance sheet events which could have & material
effect on (he stmte of affairs of the Company as a8 30 June 2020 and on the profit for the soar encked on that dag,
which have not been wdoquately proy ided Tos or disclosed
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ACTUARY CERTIFICATE

I have conducted an actuarial valuation of the General Insurance liabilities and Severance
Benefits of National Insurancg Company 5.C.

The valuation was conducted in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles. These
principles require that prudent provision for future outgo under contracts, generally based
upon the assumptions that current conditions will continue. Provision is therefore not made

for all possible contingencies.

In completing the actuarial valuation, I have relied upon the data provided and the financial
statements by the Company.

In my opinion:

(i}  The actuarial value of the liabilities in respect of all classes of general insurance
business of the company reflect a fair value as at 30 June 2020;and

(i)  The severance liability as at 30 June 2020 can be incorporated in the financial
statements in line with the International Accounting Standards 19.

Signed in my capacity as an employee of Actuarial Services(EA) Ltd.

&

Abed Mureithi
Fellow of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries

Actuary

Actuarial Services (E.A) Ltd O e




